Barking &
Dagenham

Notice of Meeting

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 18 January 2022 - 11:15 am
Meeting to be held virtually

Members: Clir Moin Quadri (Chair); Clir Adegboyega Oluwole and Clir Glenda Paddle

Date of publication: 10 January 2022 Claire Symonds
Chief Executive

Contact Officer: Claudia Wakefield
Tel. 020 8227 5276
E-mail: claudia.wakefield@lbbd.gov.uk

Please note that this meeting will be webcast, which is a transmission of audio and video
over the internet. To view the webcast click here and select the relevant meeting (the
weblink will be available at least 24-hours before the meeting).

AGENDA
1.  Apologies for Absence

2, Declaration of Members' Interests
In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to declare
any interest they may have in any matter which is to be considered at this
meeting.
GAMBLING MATTERS
The following are to be heard under the Gambling Act 2005.
Applications
Ward
3. Gambling Act 2005 - Application for Bingo Premises River
Licence - Merkur Slots, 247 Heathway, Dagenham RM9
5BG (Pages 5 - 73)

4. Any other public items which the Chair decides are
urgent


https://modgov.lbbd.gov.uk/Internet/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=724&Year=0

6.

To consider whether it would be appropriate to pass a
resolution to exclude the public and press from the
remainder of the meeting due to the nature of the
business to be transacted.

Private Business

The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such as the
Licensing Sub-Committee, except where business is confidential or certain
other sensitive information is to be discussed. The list below shows why items
are in the private part of the agenda, with reference to the relevant legislation
(the relevant paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government

Act 1972 as amended). There are no such items at the time of preparing
this agenda.

Any other confidential or exempt items which the
Chair decides are urgent



Agenda Annex

Barking &
Dagenham

Our Vision for Barking and Dagenham

ONE BOROUGH; ONE COMMUNITY;
NO-ONE LEFT BEHIND

Our Priorities

Participation and Engagement

e To collaboratively build the foundations, platforms and networks that
enable greater participation by:
o Building capacity in and with the social sector to improve cross-
sector collaboration
o Developing opportunities to meaningfully participate across the
Borough to improve individual agency and social networks
o Facilitating democratic participation to create a more engaged,
trusted and responsive democracy
e To design relational practices into the Council’s activity and to focus that
activity on the root causes of poverty and deprivation by:
o Embedding our participatory principles across the Council’s activity
o Focusing our participatory activity on some of the root causes of
poverty

Prevention, Independence and Resilience

e Working together with partners to deliver improved outcomes for
children, families and adults

e Providing safe, innovative, strength-based and sustainable practice in all
preventative and statutory services

e Every child gets the best start in life

e All children can attend and achieve in inclusive, good quality local
schools

e More young people are supported to achieve success in adulthood
through higher, further education and access to employment

e More children and young people in care find permanent, safe and stable
homes

e All care leavers can access a good, enhanced local offer that meets their
health, education, housing and employment needs

¢ Young people and vulnerable adults are safeguarded in the context of
their families, peers, schools and communities

Page 1




Barking &
Dagenham

Our children, young people, and their communities’ benefit from a whole
systems approach to tackling the impact of knife crime

Zero tolerance to domestic abuse drives local action that tackles
underlying causes, challenges perpetrators and empowers survivors

All residents with a disability can access from birth, transition to, and in
adulthood support that is seamless, personalised and enables them to
thrive and contribute to their communities. Families with children who
have Special Educational Needs or Disabilities (SEND) can access a
good local offer in their communities that enables them independence
and to live their lives to the full

Children, young people and adults can better access social, emotional
and mental wellbeing support - including loneliness reduction - in their
communities

All vulnerable adults are supported to access good quality, sustainable
care that enables safety, independence, choice and control

All vulnerable older people can access timely, purposeful integrated care
in their communities that helps keep them safe and independent for
longer, and in their own homes

Effective use of public health interventions to reduce health inequalities

Inclusive Growth

Homes: For local people and other working Londoners
Jobs: A thriving and inclusive local economy

Places: Aspirational and resilient places

Environment: Becoming the green capital of the capital

Well Run Organisation

Delivers value for money for the taxpayer

Employs capable and values-driven staff, demonstrating excellent people
management

Enables democratic participation, works relationally and is transparent
Puts the customer at the heart of what it does

Is equipped and has the capability to deliver its vision

Page 2




Agenda Annex
Procedure Gambling Act 2005
Order of Proceedings

Step 1:

The Chair will ask for the Procedure to be explained
Step 2:

Receive the application and report by Officers.

Step 3

Consider if the representations received from persons responding to the
application are made by interested parties and validly establish the
requirement for a hearing in accordance with the Gambling Act.

Step 4

Inform the persons whether they have established valid representations as
interested parties. If there are no valid representations the application may
proceed without a hearing

Step 5
Receive the representations from parties
They may:

- Address the Board

- call withesses

Note: Although no specific time limit is applied to each individual objection the
Board will look not to hear repetitive objections
In addition, if necessary the Chair will apply time limits.

Step 6:
The Board/Officers will have the opportunity to raise questions or seek
clarification with parties.

Step 7:
Any party including the Applicant can question or seek clarification of the
other parties with leave of the Board.

Step 8:

The Applicant or their representative will present their case and if necessary
call witnesses and will also if appropriate respond to the objections raised
under Step 3, 4 & 5.

Step 9:
The Board/Officers will have the opportunity to raise questions or seek
clarification with the Applicant or their representative

Step 10:

The other parties with leave of the Board will be given the opportunity through
the Chair to raise questions or seek clarification of the Applicant or their
representative.

Page 3



Step 11:

The Parties shall be offered the opportunity to sum up their case subject to
the provisos they must not introduce fresh evidence or arguments and shall
be no longer than 5 minutes. The Applicant shall sum up last.

Step 12:
The Board will retire to consider their decision.

Step 13:
The Board will return and the Chair will announce the decision.

Note: The Board may adjourn proceedings at any time and retire to
consider any matters relating to the application.

Page 4



AGENDA ITEM 3

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

18 January 2022

Title: Gambling Act 2005 — Application for Bingo Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 247
Heathway, Dagenham RM9 5BG

Open Report For Decision

Ward Affected: River Key Decision: No

Report Author: Contact Details:

Theo Lamptey, Service Manager Public E-mail: theo.lamptey@lbbd.gov.uk
Protection

Accountable Director: Andy Opie, Operational Director, Enforcement and Community
Safety

Accountable Strategic Director: Fiona Taylor, Director, Law and Governance

Summary

This report considers an application for a Bingo Premises Licence under the Gambling
Act 2005 in respect of Merkur Slots ( UK) Ltd at 247 Heathway, Dagenham, RM9 5BG.

The application is opposed by one (1) responsible authority namely the Council’s
Licensing Authority Responsible Authority Officer and three (3) local residents.

The matter is put to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination at a public hearing,
accordingly.

Recommendation

That the Sub-Committee considers this report and appendices together with any oral
submissions given at the hearing and determines the application.

Introduction and Background

1.1 The Gambling Act 2005 established the national licensing regime for gaming and
betting. It introduced a two-tier system of regulation with the Gambling Commission
made responsible for operators’ licences and personal licences, while local licensing
authorities were made responsible for premises licences in their area.

1.2 While carrying out their licensing duties both the Commission and the local licensing
authorities must promote the three licensing objectives. These are

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime;

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling.

Page 5


mailto:theo.lamptey@lbbd.gov.uk

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

The Act places a legal duty on both the Commission and licensing authorities to aim
to permit gambling, in so far as it is considered to be reasonably consistent with the
pursuit of the licensing objectives.

Applications for premises licences made to this Council, as the local licensing
authority, are required to go out to consultation, during which time a range of
‘responsible persons’ named under the Act, together with other interested persons,
may make representations. Opposed applications, which cannot be concluded
through conciliation, are referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination
at a public hearing.

When determining applications for premises licences, local licensing authorities must
have regard to:

e The Act and secondary regulations

e Guidance produced by the Gambling Commission for local licensing authorities
(current edition April 2021)

e The statutory aim to permit

e The licensing objectives

e The Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy (current edition 2019-22)

Premises licences generally continue for the life of the business or operation
concerned but they may be reviewed at any time by any one of the named
responsible authorities under the Act or an ‘other person’.

Matters for consideration
The application

On 8 September 2021, an application was made by Merkur Slots (UK) Ltd for a bingo
premises licence in respect of the ground floor of the premises proposed to be known
as Merkur Slots at 247 Heathway, Dagenham, RM9 5BG. A copy of the application is
attached as Appendix A.

The application proposes that the premises will provide:

e Bingo by way of 20 G-Tab bingo tablets (Tablet type photo attached as Appendix
B); and

e Thirty (30) gaming machines, with 20% being Category B machines and the
remaining machines with either Category C or D content.

The application proposes that the premises will operate seven (7) days a week
between the hours of 09:00am and 02.00am. Bingo is permitted between the hours
of 09:00am and to Midnight only.

The application was accompanied by a range of additional documents. These
comprise of:

¢ A machine plan, which is attached as Appendix C;
e A premises plan, which is attached as Appendix D;

Page 6



e Merkur Slots (UK) Limited’s Operational Standards, which are attached as
Appendix E;

e ‘Working Together’ document, which is attached as Appendix F; and

e Merkur Local area risk-assessment, which is attached as Appendix G.

2.5 The application also proposes a range of additional licence conditions, as follows:

e The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system, which
shall continually record whilst the premises are open. All recordings shall be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days. Viewing of recordings shall be made
available upon the request of Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing
Authority, subject to data protection legislative requirements;

¢ Notices shall be prominently displayed within the premises stating that CCTV is
in operation;

¢ An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or the Police. Details to include:

all crimes reported to the venue;

all ejections of patrons;

any complaints received concerning crime and disorder;

any incidents of disorder;

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service;

any attempts by children and young persons to gain access to the premises
to gamble; and

any Challenge 25 Refusals.

I emmoUoOw®>

e A think 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where any
person who appears to be under 25 years of age, and who has not previously
provided satisfactory proof to the contrary, is challenged at the point of entry.
Acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram;

¢ Individuals who are deemed to be under the influence of excessive alcohol shall
not be allowed to enter the premises;

e The appropriate staffing levels will be assessed by way of risk assessment and
cognisance will be taken of any police advice;

e The licensee shall take reasonable steps to prevent nuisance directly outside the
Premises; and

¢ A magnetic locking device, commonly referred to as a Maglock will be installed
and maintained on the main entrance/exit to the premises which will be operable
by staff members.

Representations

2.6 During the consultation period, five representations were lodged. These were
received from the Licensing Authority Responsible Authority Officer (LARAO), the
Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer and three local residents.

2.7  The representation from the LARAO is made under two (2) of the three (3) licensing
objectives which are:

Page 7



2.8

29

2.10

211

212

213

214

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being associated
with crime & disorder or being used to support crime; and

e Protecting children and other vulnerable people from harm or from being exploited
by gambling.

The representation also references this Authority’s own Statement of Licensing
Policy which recognises the potential of gambling-related harm in areas of
deprivation and the impact that the further increase in the number of gambling
premises may have in the most vulnerable and at-risk areas. The representation
states that while both the policy and the applicant company’s own risk-assessment
recognises Heathway to be an area of concern, the management steps put forward
as mitigation appear to comprise primarily centralised company policy. A copy of the
representation is attached as Appendix H.

The representation from the Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer is also made under
two (2) of the three (3) licensing objectives:

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being
associated with crime & disorder or being used to support crime; and

e Protecting children and other vulnerable people from harm or from being
exploited by gambling.

The representation raises concerns that allowing a premises to operate until 02:00am
will attract Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) within the area and there are a number of
similar venues already in operation. A meeting took place on 29 September 2021
with the Police Licensing Officer and the Merkur Slots LTD Operational Director.
Details of the meeting are noted within the Police Representation attached as
Appendix .

Three (3) representations from local residents are received and raised under all three
(3) licensing objectives: preventing gambling from being a source of crime or
disorder, being associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime;
ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and protecting children
and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling.

The representations raise concerns that the area is currently already saturated with
other gambling premises. Concern is also raised that the addition of further gambling
premises is going to do nothing to stop children becoming gambling addicts and that
flooding deprived areas with more gambling premises will cause more addiction and
disorder.

Two of the resident objections are located within two miles (2) of the premises. A
copy of the representations is attached as Appendix J.

Progress of the Application and Conciliation

Following receipt of all representations, arrangements commenced for a potential
public hearing of the application. On 29 October 2021, the applicant’s representative
Poppleston Allen sought a delay of the hearing until a date to be confirmed in
January 2022 in order to allow for key personnel to be available to appear. This
request was agreed and the period for determination of the application extended

Page 8



2.15

2.16

217

218

accordingly. The date of this hearing has thereby been set in agreement with all
parties.

On 2 December 2021, a ‘conciliation’ meeting was arranged between officers from
the applicant’s company, the applicant’s representative, the Council’s Licensing
Authority Responsible Authority Officer (LARAO) and the Metropolitan Police
Licensing Officer.

This conciliation did not result in the withdrawal of any representation but has
resulted in a reduction of the operating hours sought under the application, providing
for a midnight closure each day of the week.

Further conciliation between the Police Licensing Officer and the applicant’s
representative has now taken place via email and has resulted in the representation
being withdrawn on the basis of reduced operating times and further additional
conditions as below:

e Premises to close and cease all gambling activities: Monday to Sunday at
midnight;

e There shall be no pre-planned single staffing at the premises from 20:00 until
closing. Should the premises be single staffed after this time, the magnetic door
locking system must be in constant use;

e For 3 months from the date the premises is open to the public, the date to be
confirmed in writing to the Licensing Authority, an SIA licensed door supervisor
shall be on duty from 21:00 until close every day. Following the initial 3-month
period, the requirement for door staff shall be risk assessed and cognisance
taken of police advice;

¢ Third party testing on age-restricted sales systems shall be carried out on the
premises at least 2 times a year and the results shall be provided to the
Licensing Authority upon request;

e If at any time (whether before or after the opening of the premises), the police or
licensing authority supply to the premises names and/or photographs of
individuals which it wishes to be banned from the premises, the licensee shall
use all reasonable endeavours to implement the ban through staff training;

e The licensee shall implement a policy of banning any customers who engage in
crime, disorder or anti-social behaviour within or outside the premises;

e The licensee shall participate in a local Betwatch or similar scheme, where
available;

o Key staff members will receive first aid training; and

e The Company’s staff guard system or similar shall be installed and maintained at
the premises, which allows direct communication with a central monitoring station
permitting audio and CCTV communication.

Prior Operating History

The premises has previously operated as Santander Bank and there is no prior
licensed operating history at this address to report.

2.19 However, the company does operate under a similar bingo premises licence from

Cashino Gaming LTD, 62 East Street, Barking 1G11 8RQ.

Page 9



2.20

2.21

2.22

3.1

3.2

41

5.1

Mandatory and Default conditions for Bingo premises are attached as Appendix L.

Local Area

The premises are situated at 247 Heathway Dagenham, RM9 5BG and is in close
proximity to Dagenham Heathway station, local shops and residential areas. A map
of the local area and premises unit are attached as Appendix K.

There are five (5) other gambling licensed premises in close proximity to the
premises subject of the application. These are:

William Hill, 220 Heathway, Dagenham RM10 8QS;

Coral Bookmakers, 251-253 Heathway, Dagenham RM9 5AN;
Paddy Power, 243 - 245 Heathway, Dagenham RM9 5AN;
Gaming Fun, 250 Heathway, Dagenham RM10 8SQ; and
Betfred, Unit 25, The Mall, Heathway Dagenham RM10 8RE.

The Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy and Local Area Profile

This Authority’s Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy 2019-22 is informed by the
Local Area Risk-Assessment of Gambling Related Harm. Sections 40-41 of the policy
state that:

The assessment of the 37 separate indicators that make up the IMD (Index of
Multiple Deprivation) indicates that this borough is subject to widespread deprivation
to which gambling related harm contributes.

This position gives rise to serious concerns of the impact of any further increase in
the number of gambling premises may have for the most vulnerable and ‘at risk’
areas of the borough. This Authority considers that it is necessary to seek to strictly
control the number of facilities for gambling in areas where its most vulnerable
residents may be placed at increasing risk, and in line with the duty, to aim to permit
gambling insofar as it is reasonably consistent with the pursuit of the licensing
objectives. All areas shown within the local area profile as being at high overall risk of
gambling related harm, are generally considered inappropriate for further gambling
establishments, which would tend to raise the risk of gambling-related harm to
vulnerable people living in those areas. Operators are asked to consider very
carefully whether seeking to locate new premises or relocating existing premises
within these areas would be consistent with the licensing objectives.’

The Assessment identifies Heathway as one of the most at risk areas.

Consultation

The application has been advertised in accordance with the normal procedures. This
includes a copy of a public notice being placed in a local newspaper; a similar notice
displayed at the premises and information on the Council’s website.

The Options open to the Sub-Committee

Having had regard to all relevant matters and taken all relevant information into
account, the Sub-Committee may decide to:

Page 10



e Grant the licence; or
e Reject it.

5.2 Any licence granted must be made subject to the mandatory conditions for bingo
premises (Appendix L) set out in the Act and the default conditions (Appendix L)
unless modified by the Authority. The licence may also be made subject to other
relevant appropriate additional conditions intended to promote the licensing
objectives.

6. Legal Implications
Implications completed by Simon Scrowther, Litigation Lawyer, Corporate Legal
6.1  The London Borough of Barking and Dagenham as Licensing Authority under the
Gambling Act 2005 and subordinate legislation, is empowered to determine
applications of this nature.

Public Background Papers Used in the Preparation of the Report:

Gambling Act 2005 and associated regulations

Gambling Commission Guidance to local licensing authorities
Barking and Dagenham Statement of Licensing Policy 2019-22
Local Area Risk Assessment of Gambling Related Harm

Appendices to this Report:

Appendix A: Application

Appendix B: G-Tab Bingo Device

Appendix C: Machine Plan

Appendix D: Premises Plan

Appendix E: Merkur Slots (UK) Limited’s Operational Standards

Appendix F: ‘Working Together’ Document

Appendix G: Merkur Local Area Risk-Assessment

Appendix H: Representation from the Licensing Authority Responsible Authority Officer
(LARAO)

Appendix |: Representation from the Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer
Appendix J: Representations from Residents

Appendix K: Map & Premises Unit

Appendix L: Bingo Premises Licences - Mandatory and Default Conditions

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Where the application is—
e In respect of a vessel, or

e To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino [] Large Casino [] Small Casino [
Bingo | Adult Gaming Centre [] Family Entertainment Centre []
Betting (Track) [ Betting (Other) [

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes [1 No [

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

Part 2 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of a
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A

Individual applicant
1. Title: Mr L Mrs CMiss [IMs L1Dr [ Other (please specify)
2. Surname: Other name(s):

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the"applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operatingficence]

3. Applicant’s address (home or business — [delete as gppropriate]):

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):

Page 13



Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation: Merkur Slots UK Limited

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]

7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:
Seebeck House

1A Seebeck Place

Knowlhill

Milton Keynes

Postcode: MK5 8FR

8(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
003266-N-103444

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made: N/A

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [_]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants”.]

Part 3 — Premises Details

10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known): Merkur Slots

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):
247 Heathway
Dagenham

Postcode: RM9 5BG
12. Telephone number at premises (if known):

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

Ground floor premises, high street location

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
No [delete as appropriate]

Page 14



14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which
this application is made: N/A

Part 4 — Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? No [delete as appropriate] [Where
the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to this
guestion will be no.]

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence. N/A

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation

Mon
Tue
Wed
Thurs
Fri
Sat
Sun

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates: N/A

Part 5 — Miscellaneous

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as
soon as it is issued): (dd/mmlyyyy)

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue which
already has a premises licence? No [delete as appropriate]

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?
Yes [delete as appropriate]

19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

‘ 62 East Street, Barking IG11 8EQ BINGO 20594

Page 15



20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

The Applicant operates a national estate of licensed bingo premises which include the
provision of bingo tablets and Bingo Plus and Bingo Express terminals. Substantive facilities
for non-remote bingo will be made available in accordance with legislative provisions.

The operator has full authority to provide licensed bingo by the provision of an Operating
Licence granted by the Gambling Commission. The UK’s Gambling Regulator has therefore
approved the measures implemented to ensure that effective anti-money laundering
procedures are implemented and policies have been developed to ensure responsible trading
in accordance with the gambling legislation, the licensing objectives and the licence
conditions and code of practice.

A copy of Merkur Slots UK Limited’s Operational Standards has been provided in support of
the application and full copies of the Applicant’s policies and procedures are available, if
required.

A copy of Merkur Slots UK Limited’s ‘Working Together’ document has also been supplied in
support of the application, which provides an overview of the licensee’s proposed operation.

Merkur Slots UK Limited has established development standards for its premises and will
incorporate Secured By Design measures. Further details are available on request.

The Applicant believes the following operational conditions are appropriate to the proposed
operation:

1. Premises to close and cease all gambling activities: Monday to Sunday at 02:00 hours

2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system, which shall
continually record whilst the premises are open. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days. Viewing of recordings shall be made available upon the
request of Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority, subject to data
protection legislative requirements.

3. Notices shall be prominently displayed within the premises stating that CCTV is in
operation.

4. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or the Police. Details to include:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

any incidents of disorder

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any visit by arelevant authority or emergency service.

any attempts by children and young persons to gain access to the premises to
gamble

any Challenge 25 Refusals.

> @~oooTp

5. Athink 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where any person
who appears to be under 25 years of age, and who has not previously provided
satisfactory proof to the contrary, is challenged at the point of entry. Acceptable forms
of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving

Page 16




licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

6. Individuals who are deemed to be under the influence of excessive alcohol shall not be
allowed to enter the premises.

7. The appropriate staffing levels will be assessed by way of risk assessment and
cognisance will be taken of any police advice

8. The licensee shall take reasonable steps to prevent nuisance directly outside the
Premises.

9. A magnetic locking device, commonly referred to as a Maglock will be installed and
maintained on the main entrance/exit to the premises which will be operable by staff
members.

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

I confirm that, to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. | understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,
this application.

| confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.
CheckKlist:
o Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed
¢ A plan of the premises is enclosed

¢ | understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected

¢ | understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give the
appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

Part 7 — Signatures

21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

N N AN N [

) l’l’

€ 2 \

Print Name:  Poppleston Allen

Date: 07/09/2021 Capacity: Solicitors for & on behalf of the
applicant

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

Print Name:

Page 17



Date: Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 — Contact Details

23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
Richard Bradley

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)
can be contacted:

0115948 7424

24. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
Richard Bradley

Poppleston Allen

37 Stoney Street

The Lace Market

Nottingham

Postcode: NG1 1LS

25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

Page 18



Appendix B

G-TAB Bingo

Bringing Traditional Bingo
to the High Street

Page 19



G-Tab is a multi-purpose gaming device offering live link Bingo Games, Bingo
Variant Games and participation in the National Bingo Game which is played twice
daily. Bingo tablets are bingo machines that provide games of both remote and non-
remote bingo with remote bingo being the linked games operated via WiFi and the
internet on licensed premises. Complies with the appropriate Gambling
Commission Technical Standards and Machine Guidance.

Standalone Tablet Terminal

Bingo
numbers Charges
announced to play
and shown clearly
live on the displayed
top display

T Y )
ReCIUireS Cash outyou m
customer ' .
interaction to LR
credit the
device and
Insert this G TA8 into cash out

the GTab Kiosk for
crediting

A=

Customers cannot stake-up once game has commenced

“Making all traditional forms of Bingo like ‘Shutter Bingo’ played at
the sea-side or ‘main-stage’ Bingo played in Clubs available”

Page 20



National Bingo Game, linked to all Bingo Clubs (such as Mecca and Buzz) played twice daily
(2pm and 7pm) at £2.00 for 5 tickets, maximum tickets 100 per position, making £40 maximum
stake which is within the Bingo Association guidelines. Prize money including the National Jackpot
is based on the number of cards in play, including bonus lines and is clearly displayed on the main
display caller’s unit, prior to the game commencing and on the individual tablets throughout the
game.

® 0 % ® NATIONAL MNCO GAME
Purchase Your National rom
Game Tickets NOW! 4 111]22|32|42

Next Game Starts at- 201 PM 6| 1729|3450 =
Sates Close In & minutes - Calls: 0

Stake: £2.00
2|13
23135 46 Full House: £20.80

3182440 48 (Jackpot : £50000.00 )

1142113744

(TTCHANGE ViEw @'
8 | 15| 28| 39|47

5 | 12| 25| 31| 41 I EZT
10120 26 | 36 45 RTINS

*c;xﬁ'fno

CHANGE VIEW AUYOOAM et omenrsr  [IGODDLIUCK

LAIM

Live Link Bingo played throughout the day from 50p for 3 cards, maximum 15 cards per position,
making maximum stake of £2.50 per game. The prize money, based on number of cards in play,
including bonus lines is clearly displayed on the main display caller’s unit, prior to the game
commencing, and on the individual tablet throughout the game.

4 aftec bnked bingo has finvshed. 7%
WM Jach gt
o

0

.5.§/7$ £1.0

1 ) » B auvon & o aMo nn
158nu 0 Noau » wen N
_ o d Dunaes 0 o ann

:

Page 21



Bingo Variant (BV) Games are available 9:00 till midnight. The game of bingo stands alone on
the tablet and does not connect via remote communication to a server or link to games across

premises.

Bingo Riches: play from 10p (25p/50p/£1 options) per card, maximum 4 cards, So maximum
stake £4 per game, fixed odds bingo game, with 24 bingo balls drawn and marked off various

patterns to give a varied winplan, maximum prize £40 on 10p stake.

s B 0
m il oo Bl
10, [l 20, B

£300 8 £400E
£100 M £150K0
e30 B coo [
£10 :
£5
3 B
¢ N

LE] 2 7

BN

2122

Select your cards,

Total Stake o
F Op P
(

W ([ axxroco
10p c D SLOW

Lucky Charm: play from 10p (20p/50p/£1 options) per card, maximum 4 cards, SO maximum
stake £4 per game, fixed odds bingo game, with 24 bingo balls drawn and marked off various

patterns to give a varied winplan, maximum prize £50 on 10p stake.

R fnce T2 00

Choose a g3

Page 22




Low stake games:

The device also offers the player a choice of games — Slots and Casino style games - which can
be played from as little as 5p (maximum £1) a game all of which comply with Cat C technical
standards.

2 )
LV

N2

2

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

X N R N N N AN A A N N N N A N N A N N AN N N A S N N AN N R R ARSI NI

A4 ~RIPRATIAY | = = = =
[ “spacen | _nw_wﬂf_j 4 ] 4 g g 2 2 ~ .
N e e = . S & g g £ g i ALPHA MAX ALPHA MAX W ALPHA MAX ; ALPHA MAX “y
\ [ EE— — 3 E E4 _‘z’_é"" Vool ECLINGX § EQUINGX AURORA 3 AUROHA 5 AURORA 5 AURDORA s ALROHRA a AURDRA ooy ooy g ooy £ cov )
. | (B2 | & i L ’ g : : | \
\ s I @ = = T e I LS = = : : (1 ) N Il -
| I | I | | ) ( | (i b ( | |
Gz \ rRREs EREL () (e W] () (] W] ™ .
% _ S \ E“MING’ ! | g | lsaing | leauing | leammg) | | feanming | g | laning/ | BTooY | jerocy |
20 T & || = = ey AR\ = P e e O 2
As / | g | | i) =1 = = — — — ko4 L5 == === )
/ L) %% # /
(TALPRAWAR | [~ H3IVES e
/ \_spaceR | | i widy )
([ == = - I — =
/o | (2 | 8 B | ) |
B2 §§ < 0
L] ||I 'p-J:f__ Q‘E ;g —‘g'itrfll | T tl%|
W o S o 5 — i b
ey / (— [ \
O TN, /; / an II'I { foois| | \
N\ 4 FWLNID HEVD ff! 'IUI "ﬁlj IUPNWV#' || 7 e
I I s -1
& ———————— | ~
7 7777 . 5 /
mv) Ty ONVHD z Sy ONYED 5 ¥
8 g S137aY.L OONIE E i ‘
— — S
D e e — T Ty e }:J | —— =
= =y 3 3 3 3 S A2
a i [ b | [ Qm%, \ [ foous | { focush | hocug | [ frocud | [ foous ‘ il\ s I I T O
/ ||b Wd'| I| [ | | I|I leél \I | fonievs, | ,Emwvdl | I|I | '| I|I bNII@ F = S / ~
UYWAY S ) 5 ) O A (i O k.
' e —~ 1 Her o G A 5%
XOuYIY XOUWIY % % g g 4 N Q% EQE i "I&;Q) / g
8 58 195 e 195 58 .
3 SNV SIS E SNV DIS é SIWD DIBYN g SINWO DIDVN E SO DIDYN K\ 4 /
S /
]
MACHINES LEGEND REVISIONS FIT OUT TYPE REFERENCE DRAWINGS
MACHINE CATERGORY QUANTITY CONCEPT 2
CAT B3 0 PROJECT
CATC 0 MERKUR SLOTS SCALE
CATD o 247 HEATHWAY 1:50
R 0 DAGENHAM DRAWN BY
TRIMAX 0 RM9 5BG
TABLETS t] S * R‘ B :
RATIO 0/0 DESCRIPTION DATE
PROPOSED MACHINE PLAN 30/07/21
COPYRIGHT 1S RESERVED BY MERKUR CASING LUK AND IS ISSUED ON THE CONDITION THAT IT 15
DRAWING No. REVISION NOT COPIED OR DISCLOSED BY OR TO ANY UNAUTHORISED PERSONS WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT
FROM MERKUR CASING UK,
9 9 9 = P R...O4 - THIS DRAWING SHOULD NOT BE SCALED. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS ON
SITE, ANY ERROR DR OMISSION SHOULD BE REFORTED TO MERKUR CASING UK,




This page is intentionally left blank



Remies 2v2
SONYHING

)2 dbed

PROPOSED GAMING AREA: 75.5m?

Appendix D

A
UF

A

A

[

A

up

LICENSE PLAN LEGEND

LINE WF'E| LINE TYPE DESCRIPTION
_ AREA IN WHICH FACILITIES WILL BE PROVIDED FOR GAMING.
_I EXTENT OF PREMISES

GAMBLING ACT 2005 LICENSING PLAN

Anything shown on this plan, which is not required by
The Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences and
Provisional Statements) Regulation 2007 is for
illustrative purposes only, and does not form part of the
premises licence.

REVISIONS

?\//?
PN MERRUR

/_?7-@ %
N

Vg -
4 A

FIT OUT TYPE REFERENCE DRAWINGS
CONCEPT 2
PROJECT
MERKUR SLOTS SCALE
247 HEATHWAY 1:75
DAGENHAM
RMO 5BG DRAWN BY
S.R.B.
DESCRIPTION DATE
PROPOSED LICENCE PLAN 30/07/21
DRAWING No. REVISION

COPYRIGHT 1S RESERVED BY MERKUR CASING UK AND |5 ISSUED ON THE CONDITION THAT IT IS
NOT CORIED OR DISCLOSED BY OR TO ANY UNAUTHORISED PERSONS WITHOUT PRIOR COMSENT
FROM MERKUR CASING UK,

THIS DRAWING SHOULD NOT BE SCALED. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS ON
SITE, ANY ERROR OR OMISSION SHOULD BE REFORTED TO MERKUR CASING UK,



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E
MERKUR
SLOTS

I OPERATIONAL STANDARDS

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES UNDER THE GAMBLING ACT 2005

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

Objective 1 - Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

e Merkur Slots UK Limited is aware that it must notify the Gambling Commission should
we suspect that offences under the Gambling Act 2005 are being committed.

e Merkur Slots UK Limited complies with the Commission’s advice on the Proceeds of
Crime Act 2002.

e Merkur Slots UK Limited has completed its own Business Anti-money laundering risk
assessment, local area risk assessments and implements anti-money laundering policies
and procedures.

e |f we suspect anyone of using our premises for the furtherance of criminal activity (for
instance drug dealing, using counterfeit money, selling suspected stolen property and
criminal damage) we will contact the police immediately, report to our Head of
Compliance and record the instance in the AML and Incidents modules of the electronic
Smart Tablet system.

e All Merkur Slots UK Limited premises operate digital CCTV and customer areas are
supervised.

e Merkur Slots operates a group-wide Security Alert system where incidents are shared
instantly with all licenced premises. We have an internal Fraud Measures Team that
respond to and investigate incidents. As a BACTA member, we receive nationwide
Security Alerts, which are circulated via the Security Alert system to all licenced
premises.

e All Merkur Slots premises provide a static alarm system which is also supported by Staff
Guard, a nationwide security company that offers 24hr support via a monitoring centre
with fully trained operatives who advise on difficult situations and escalate
appropriately.

e Merkur Slots UK Limited has an extensive security, audit and money laundering team
monitoring employees and customer activity.

e All Merkur Slots employees complete six-monthly refresher training which covers this
licencing objective; anti-money laundering policies and procedures; and guidance on the
Proceeds of Crime Act 2002.

e Merkur Slots operate a robust late night working policy, which is fully supported by a
full-time Night Manager.

Operationai Standards




MERKUR
SLOTS

I OPERATIONAL STANDARDS

e Merkur Slots does not operate a single-manning policy between 8pm and close,
however, should an emergency occur a ‘locked door’ and ‘keep in touch’ policy is
implemented.

Objective 2 - Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way.

e QOur gaming rules are prominently displayed in each of our licensed premises.

e QOur employees have a full understanding of machine gaming rules.

e We encourage customer-facing employees to use positive discretion to resolve customer
issues at a local level, where possible.

e Qur Customer Complaints procedure is display prominently in every venue. Where
customer disputes cannot be resolved satisfactorily, we refer all potential disputes to
our appointed Alternate Dispute Resolution provider (IBAS).

e All venue managers attend our National Training Centre for a thorough induction
programme prior to taking on responsibility of their own venue and team.

e All licensed premises employees receive induction and six-monthly refresher training
during the course of their employment to ensure that potential issues can be addressed
at the earliest opportunity.

Objective 3 - Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

e All our licensed premises are strictly adult only and we provide appropriate notification
on entry, on all marketing material and throughout our premises.

e We operate a Think 25 policy as standard and all employees are trained to request a
photographic form of identity if they suspect that a customer is under age. All
challenges are recorded on our Smart Tablet system under Age Verification Checks and
Check Policy are our third-party independent partner for compliance testing.

e Alllicensed premise employees receive induction and six-monthly refresher training
during the course of their employment on social responsibility and safeguarding children
and vulnerable people, with a particular focus on the prevention of harm.

e We prominently display information throughout our licensed premises on responsible
gambling and provide details of organisations that can provide support and guidance
such as BeGambleAware.

e Playright is installed in all licenced premises - this is a self-help App available to
customers to enable them to manage spend and play time.

e Socially Responsible messaging is implemented on B3 and Category C digital machines.

e Alllicensed premise employees are trained to identify potential at risk customers and
conduct effective interactions. Customer interactions are recorded on the Interactions
module on the electronic Smart Tablet and reviewed centrally by the Compliance team.

¢ We implement a self-exclusion policy throughout our licensed premises and operate a
Smart Tablet system for recording self-exclusions, reinstatements and breaches. We are
also members of the Bingo Association Multi-Operator Self-exclusion Scheme.

Operational Standards




MERKUR
SLOTS

I OPERATIONAL STANDARDS

e The layout of our premises is designed to facilitate customer supervision by employees.
e We provide an annual donation in support of research, education and treatment of
problem gambling.

All three licensing objectives are embedded at all levels within the organisation via training
both on-line and face to face, during Operational meetings, Business Bulletin
communications, Compliance/Audit visits and annual conferences.

Operationai Standards




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix F

WORKING
TOGETHER

S MERKJR

Accredited by the Global

THE MERKUR FAMILY



)
~
©

\(

)
£
©

(

<
(i
=)

MERKUR
SLOTS

MERKUR
'BINGO

PART OF THE GAUSELMANN GROUP

A Strong Partner For More Than 60 Years

Merkur Casino UK, formerly Praesepe, is a subsidiary of the family run
Gauselmann Group who are based in Espelkamp (Germany). Over the
last 60 years the group has grown to operate more than 700 venues
across Europe under the Merkur Brand. Millions of enthusiastic guests
at home and abroad know our logo. The laughing MERKUR Sun is a
guarantor for the best entertainment.

Merkur Casino UK employs over 1,600 people (61% Female) over 3 Bingo
Clubs, over 180 High Street gaming centres and 3 Family Entertainment
Centres under two main brands.

61% of employees are female
@ 39% of employees are male

Merkur Slots is the main UK brand. All Merkur Cashino and Cashino
Gaming venues will be rebranded into this new name over time. Our
venues represent the very best in terms of exciting ‘slot gaming’
entertainment through delivering to our customers the latest in venue
product and atmosphere. These venues are known for their highly
trained teams and first class face to face service.

Merkur Bingo clubs, formerly Beacon Bingo, are very important to our
customers in their local communities. Our teams strive to deliver not
just great service but a Bingo experience which focusses on ambience,
safety and fun in a modern environment. The flagship venue at
Cricklewood, in North London, is the largest in Europe.

Page 34



HIGH STREET BINGO

[ ] [ ] .
Whatisit? Bingo
. L]
Terminals
Bingo is one of the UK'’s favourite pastimes and Praesepe is one of the UK’s largest
operators of licensed bingo and arcade premises. Our High Street Bingo Venues:

Offer more local,
convenient locations to
play Bingo rather than
travelling to larger clubs.

Our customers can
attend and play
bingo at any time \
with the numbers
auto-called.

Our teams remain with the
customers on the venue
floor rather than behind a
counter.

The market on the high
street has evolved with
venues now providing
Electronic Bingo Tablets.

Bingo is available
for play from 9am

Our Bingo terminals offer B3, until midnight.

Cat C and Cat D products
with an average stake of
between 30-40p stake.

Page 35



RESPONSIBILITY IS THE

FOUNDATION OF OUR BUSINESS

Think 25
Messaging

Venue

We Are Not A Problem

Being a responsible operator is high priority across the Gauselmann group and in
the UK, Merkur Casino is always looking at ways to adhere to the three licensing
objectives as technology and customer behaviour changes.

We do not sell or serve alcohol

GAMBLING in our venues. We provide
COMMISSION complimentary refreshments,

Merkur Casino is regulated by — teas and coffees, to customers.

the Gambling Commission e Our staff will not allow anyone

and Licensing Authorities - Lnotget?r?tg;?crgésezs wisiEppears

We are immensely proud of the fact

that we have never had a licence
revoked or even reviewed . Incidents are

‘ extremely rare. We simply do not

. generate noise and anti-social behaviour.

Our venues operate a Think 25 pollcy Our venues appea| to all ages
whereby any persons who look under with our membership gender
25 have to produce a form of photo ID. database split of 52 % Male /

48% Female

Our venues have 3 external age tests
' 2020 per year with a compliance rate of

2019 o over 94% for the last 3 years,
2018 > 94.9% } 95.2% compared to other leisure and
94.8% gambling sectors that sit around 80%.

Page 36



SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

MEASURES IN PLACE

In Venue

Operationally we have a number of measures in place to protect our customers.
Throughout the business Merkur Casino also has a number of socially responsible
gambling tools, and management and training initiatives that include:

All staff complete on-boarding and six-
monthly refresher training on “The

Essentials of Compliance and Social v
Responsibility” and “Safeguarding
Children and Vulnerable People”.

Dedicated Learning
& Development
Team and National
training centres.

IHL SMART tablet in every venue for the
recording of customer interactions,
self-exclusions, incidents and alerts.

{
<
A

A

All data is centrally reviewed and evaluated EAracal
by an independent Audit/Compliance team. li 2 _l
Six monthly
compliance
Local Area Risk Assessments are . aUdifCS to hE!p
updated annually to identify any identify training
changes in the local area. needs in venue.

PlayRight app installed in all venues that is a self-help
tool for customers to manage their gambling.

Page 37

Compliance

MERKUR
SLOTS

playRIGHT

Online Training

B xu @mﬁpﬂ




SPONSIBLE
ERosay | 4

Lavs talk about
Safor gambling--

Machine
Messaging

Customer
Interaction
Training

INTERNATIONAL
CERTIFICATE OF
ACCREDITATION

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

MEASURES IN PLACE

All Levels

We provide an annual assurance statement to the Gambling Commission. This
officially details the Board’s commitment to the company values, purpose and
culture and the accountability placed on delivery of the licensing objectives.

The statement contains information on how we operate
effective governance, regulatory risk management, compliance
controls, social responsibility and safer gambling initiatives.

It is also an opportunity to set out any initiatives relating to
significant changes being introduced to improve control
systems, risk-management, governance and safer gambling. Our
recent commitments include: Socially Responsible Machine
Messaging; Customer Set Your Limits; SMART Alert application to
report criminal activity; opening our Second National Training
Centre; Think 25 messaging and Customer Interaction Training.

Merkur Casino UK received the international certificate of
accreditation from the Global Gambling Guidance Group (G4).
Our Merkur 360 programme showcases how we are continually
improving our social responsibility commitments throughout all
levels of the business.

Merkur Casino UK also engages with the Bingo Association, Bacta and Gambling
Business Group bodies.

""\ & * Senior Manager representation Divisional meetings.
b t * Operations Director is the Chair for division 3
a C a representing Adult Gaming Centres.
o * Member of the National Council.
= e * Head of Compliance is Vice Chair of the Social
N e e Responsibility Committee.

» Operations Director and Head of Compliance are
Directors.

. Heagg &(g’@pliance is a member of the Social
Responsibility Committee.

13ingo

THE BINGO ASSOCIATION




eRKUR sLOTS

BENEFITS TO THE

HIGH STREET

Benefits for your High Street include:

P
| L A A A
Over 90% of new Merkur  Investment from £100,000 Linked trips with other

Slots venues occupy to £250,000 in long- shops helping to support
former vacant units. standing vacant venues. other businesses.

Local jobs for between 6 Increased footfall to the We provide an important
and 12 people depending High Street. natural surveillance on the
on the hours of operation. high street, particularly

late into the evenings.

Page 39



COMMUNITY & CHARITY

DPO o Loca 3 es and Good Cause
Amongst othe 3 e e of your do O ave nhelped
: - TEENAGE BRRRY
ROYA bacta charitable REE
ARSD trust TRUST OSP
S 3 O as ralseo O
O Or g00d cause 00

Please contact us

For press enquiries:
email martha@sourcemc.co.uk
phone +44 (0) 7796 614137

Merkur Casino UK
Seebeck House
1A Seebeck Place
Knowlhill

Milton Keynes
MKS5 8FR

phone 01908 351200

email info@merkur-casino.com

MERKUR
CASINO



LT jo T 93¢ed

14€1S |e20| Yy1m uondunfuod ul Suiuado uQ :91eg MaInaY

12/80/TT pue 12/,0/St :Juswissassy jo aleq

2oueldwo) JOo peaH — UeUIBL epuewy :10SS3SSY JO 9111 pue aweN
pPauWIT YN S10|S INYIBIA 119P|OH 3IUIIT BSIWld :sjie3ag Auedwod
H48 SHINI SBUASY UOYIA ‘|JIyimou] ‘D.|d }09g33S ‘@SNOH 3290335 BT ‘YN S10|S JIMIBN A”
(PanwiIT YN S30|S INMUBIA) LZO-vYE0T-N-99ZE00-000 {ON 22u3dn ..Bmhmaomw
o

uonedydde man 10N 92u3217 asiwdad

[1Puno) weyuaseq pue Sunyjleg :Ajuoyiny |edo

94§ 6INY ‘weyuadeq ‘AemyresH syl /v aslwald

S10|S JNMJIIN :awep Sulpes)

JUBWISSASSY JjSiy ealy |eI07]

0gS 6IAY ‘weyuasdeq ‘AemylesaH ayl /g ‘S10|S MBI

=

anMy¥aw -
o) Xipuaddy



LT J0 T 93ed

*92u3|oIA pue Suljeap 8nup ‘gsy ‘SunjuLp
192415 01 SunejaJ sasiwald Suijques Sunsixa yum swajqoad juediyiusis Jualedde pue sUI32UOD JO JaquInu e pasies aAey 3d1jod |ed0] ayL
'NL1L OTNY ‘PeoY Weyuiey T9S ‘UONEIS 321|0d weyuadeq

‘eaJe 9210} 9IIAISS 321|04 UeI|odoJIB|A By} Japun ‘pooylnoqySiau Buidijod Jaaly syl ulyum st 595 6INY ‘weyuadeq ‘AemyiesH 193104 |B207
(18u°s213A|DUD-NW3°PGQ)) “JUSWUOIAUS BuIAl| Jo) ST pue 3jdoad SunoA pue uaip|iyd 10}
Z€ ‘UoIeINPa J0J ZE ‘DD 10} 6Z ‘WuswAojdws 10} ZE ‘Yyeay 104 OE ‘Suisnoy 03 sialileq 1oy T€ JO $3102s uoleudsp e sey eale sy "puejdul ul
seale paAlidap 1S0W %0y-0€ @Yl Ul Sl £/ ZE J0 2102s a8elane ue sey weyuaSeq pue upyieg Jo eae ayl uonealdsp aidiinw Jo xapui 8yl uo :uoneaudaq

()n°02°qamsIuiou) *sSaI0M 3Je SP|OY3SNOY JO %ZT OIS W1 BU0| a4 %9z pue Ajiwe)/swoy 3yl 131Je 300| %9E ‘SIUBPNIS . %6T
aAloeUl AjjE21WOU023 BY3 JO "paAojdwaun %6/ ‘JuswAojdwa ul 34 %E°£9 "gD Ul %T 6/ 03 paiedwod aA19e Aj[ea1wouods ale eale 3yl JOo %'/

;uswAojdwaun

(3n°4234y2133.15)

‘uensuUy) aJle pue pue|Sul ul ulog a1am %/ T/ Aliolew

3y "Ald1uyla paxiw Jo %/ p pue uedlyy yoe|g ale uonejndod syl JO %0Z ‘0S %/9 Suiag eaJe SIYl JO SIUBPISAL YUM ‘DUYM %98 Ajorewixoidde
se Jjas1 swiepd uonejndod YN ay3 ‘@joym sy -a8eIane YN Y3 ueyl asIaAIp Ajjealuyia aJow paispisuod aq ued weyusdeq ‘AemyiesH

24Ny

(5n"¥23Y213343S) *siaxlom ape.d 15amo| 13 ‘paAojdwaun/ilauaq 21e1S U0 9SOy} {SIXJOM [BNUBW PIJ[ISUn pue pa||njs-lwas se paAojdws
94 %9°9¢ "JB|IWIS 10 93.83p B dABY %8T pue uoiiedyiienb 1usjeainba 10 3509 ou aAeY %€ 9|3UlS 9. %/ € pUe palliew aue % T ‘Siedh yy-0€
dnoJ3 a8e ay3 ul aJe uonejndod ay3 Jo Ajliofew ay1 SjeWaS %TS ‘D[BW %61 S| H|dS Y1 BAJE SIY) Ul ‘O]eW %t S| 9joym e se uoliejndod N aylL

:uonejndod

(yn-aaijod)

"6T0Z Ul Jaxenb Suipuodsatiod syl yum pasedwod eale

9210} 921|104 uenjodosid| Y3 ul umop ‘weyuadeq @ Supjieg Ul UMOP SJ9M S3)eJ WD ‘0Z0Z Jaqwadaq Sulpus Jslienb ayl u| "J21sa0i87 pue
weysuiwlg ‘WeymaN Se Yons Seale Je(lwis SSOIIe S}eJ swWid 38elane ayl ueyl Jamo| sem Yoiym 000T/€S 06 sem weyuadeq 13 Sunjieg ul aiel
SWIID 3Y3 ‘020z Jaqwiadag Sulpua JeaA a3 uj (yn°¥23y233343S) *(L{) ANOIABYS(Q [BID0S-1IUY ‘(61) SOOUDYO |BNXIS PpUB 3DUI|OIA - 949m Aliofew
93U ‘DgS 6IANY JO 911U 33 JO djIW B J|eY UIYUM TZ0Z SUN[ Ul paPJ0odal 91aM Sawlid 68T "eale awld ysiy e se paljisse[d st apodaisod siyl

ap 49
(AHC i

:521351181S AW

NVS 6IAY ‘AemyiesH 6z 192peD pue NYS 61 ‘AemyiesH Syz-c¢ ‘1amod Apped

:sasiwaud Suiuiolpy

‘unj3uiwe3@® ‘uonels ay} ausoddo ajua)

Suiweo 1npy ue si auay] ‘Aeme jjem sainuiw g ‘xoidde paiedol si (aulq 101431s1Q) uolles ulely punodispun ayy ‘(sAep Jaylo wdtt) sAepinies
pue sAepli4 uo 1y3iupiw |13Un S9peJ) pue siseq JensaJ e Uo SJUAAD JISnA pue (s1iods) s1ySIN swen sisyjo qnd syl ‘AemyiesH ayl uo Aeme
92UeISIp 10Ys e pa3ledo] st asnoy alqnd uewuaqg p1o7 ‘Aeme yjjem a1nuiw T “xosdde ‘saniadoud |eryuspisal 03 Juadelpe aujuad Suiddoys sy

40 98pa ay3 uo asiwaud ay3 sysoddo s1 Ateaqi] ayl "4vS 6N ‘AemyieaH 6EE ‘@21APY SUSZIND ‘SD6 OTIAY ‘Bue] w3 yauny) T ‘Adeiqr] weyuadeq

:9]0U JO sjuswysiigelsy

‘weyuadeq ul paiedo| Syueqpoo4 omi sey Aanod uj paxdo| ajdoad 03 uoddns pue pooy Adusdisws

Buipinoad sxyueq pooy Jo yJomiau oddns SpImuolleu e ‘queg poo4 3snd] ||9ssni] ayL pue ‘ajdoad ssajswoy a|3uls 01 uollepowwodde
pa431|ays U0 ‘vYas 6INY ‘©S0|D SBBUIA TT-T ‘©4e) 13 SuISnoH peayy 4007 {831A13s [oyod|e pue 3nup s,9|doad SunoA jernuapiyuod

‘@34) B ‘1 NZ SINY ‘OAY 2311u029g TTZ-S6T ‘@IA YL ‘©ZIMans daM ‘weyuadeq pue Supjeg ul S}npe Joj 931AI9S |0Yod|e pue Snip |elauspluod
pue 234 e S dNZ OTINY ‘peoy weyuadeq £T8 ‘©21AISS S,9Nn7 1S :Agueau sao1nas 11oddns uodIppe pue 3|getau|nA [B20] JO JSquINU B a.e 319y L
*3]1W Jjey ulyum ss13jnauip Suluies| o) auo Suipnjaul S|ooyas

Asewrad xis aJe 219y eale |e20| 3y} ulyum sdoys ueo| pue siayoiqumed Jo Jaquinu ysiy e ae a1ayy pue aJ3uad Suiddoys ay3 Jo a8pa ayp

uo aysoddo Ajoauip aJe |el1o) pue wel||ip ‘paljiag ‘AemyiesH ayl Suoje Aywixoud 950]3 AJaA Ul S1dxewW00g Jnoy aJe auay ] ‘sdoys Ayieyd
pue sig|ie1al Juspuadapul [|ews ‘S19]1n0 pooy 1se} Aje1euiwopaad aJe asay) ‘Juspuadapul pue [euoiieu yloq AemyiesH ayi Suoje sasiwaud [1e1a4
-uou pue |ie3al Jo A1olieA e aue auay) "91e8a48uo00 ajdoad aiaym Seale |eunwiwiod Yim pulyaqg pue anoge saiiadoad pue siej) |eljuapisal sey
yaiym yaedaed Asuois-1nw e sey a43uad Suiddoys ay] a43ua) Suiddoys ‘AemyieaH ay) 031 aduesius ay3 aysoddo si asiwald ayl ‘sanadoud
[eljuSpISal Jaylin) pue S13]11N0 |Ielad 8yl puiysq peod 3dIAISS e 03 Sped| 1eyl Aeme 33ue)sip 1oys e AemAg||e ue s| a1y “saiJadoud |ejjuapisal
yum pale|ndod Ajineay si ease Suipunouuns ayl "(0vzTVv) AemyiesH syl uo paledo| yueg JopuelueS Jawioy e S| weyuadeq S10|S INYJSIN

13]1§0Jd sy 207

sJ03284 )SIY 3|140.d B3Iy [BI0]



LT Jo € 93ed

51591 UOI1BOYIIBA 38Y "J9X03YD 24015 pue Adijod 323y) - saiuedwod Aued pig Ag 1no
paiiied Ajpuanbaly ale syisia Jaddoys AsaisAw pue ‘Buiseydund 1s9] uoiedijLIsA 33y

‘WY 03 pauunial 3q ||Im Asuow payels

1133 ‘sauiydew Aejd o3 paSeuew aney Aayi §i ‘anea| 01 p|o1 3 [|Im @] 1elidosdde
yaim a8e J1ay3 Ajuian 03 Suljimun 1o ajgeun uosiad Aue ‘papiodal pue 1no palLIed

aJe Sy28Y2 uonesylIaA age ‘Adljod Sz Uiyl anisusyaldwod e a1esado s10|S INYIBIN
"(dvDg) @a1deld

SuIsIlIaAPY JO 9911WWO) ISEIPROIg 3Y) PUB (dVD) 92119814 SUISILISAPY JO 8913 IWWO0D
3y31 Ag 18s spJepueis pue dJJ7 Yyum saljdwod ANAIOe [euoilowold pue Suiexen

‘ualp|iyd o} |eadde Aew jeyl seSewi Sunoidsp SuisiiaApe ou Yiim JoLaiul
3Y3 $34Nn25q0 Yd1ym 3JA1S B JO 3q ||Im 38eIU0Uy BSIWRId Wweyuade S10|S INYI3N

-asiwaJid ay3 1noysnouyy paie|dsip
Appuauiwoud si SuISIISAPE Gz JUlyl "9IUeIIUD 3Y) UO paAe|dsip aJe $32130U S,8T 190

‘sajorjod Suijqwies a|qisuodsas pue swuojie|d Suluies) uj pappaguia Si UOIIBDIJLISA 33y
‘Adljod Gz julyl, e sa1esado S10[S In)I3IAl pue 1npo.d pajollsal ade ue si 3uljquie
*(Ajuo s,8T Jan0) Ajuo 1 npe A10141S 3Je SSNUSA S10|S JNYIBIA [V

sasiwa.d pasuadl| 03 SS322D 3ADY 10U Op S,8T Japun bulinsu3
uonesyldA 98y

NS 6IAY ‘PY Jouuo) gy ‘d1joyie) s,ydasor jules

NX9 6IAY ‘D []loMod uapeg ‘@snoH Auow.eH ‘|0oyds [[emadoH
VVS 6Y ‘1S 3INg|_H YZ0T ‘|0oyds A1asinN 1nuissyd

HVS 6IA1Y IS Ing|eH eFT ‘AJewilid Souajep

N9 6INY PEOY %0040S2109 ‘||BH Y24NnyD $1919d 1S ‘|00Y2S 31d D 9 V
XN9 6IANY ‘PY 001gsa10D €¢ ‘Yeselpein

NN9 6N ‘PY %00.1gsa109 ‘jooyds Alewld DY S,4919d 1S

HYS 6N ‘PY Bullands ‘jooyds Asewlid sao|sied

915 6INY ‘U7 POOM 76T ‘100YdS AJewllid Swi|3 aAl4

HNO9 6IAY ‘PY sumopmoy ‘jooyds Alewllid pjouly sewoyl

1SZ OTINY ‘Aemyiesy ‘jooyds Anunil

uoieanp3 pue s|ooyss

(32ursonAjeue

-nwa pqq|) ‘Juawuo.IAuL Sulnlf Joj ST pue sjdoad SunoA pue uaip|iya
10} ZE ‘Uoi}eINPa o) ZE ‘DWIld J0j 62 WuswAoldws 10) ZE ‘Yieay 1o} 0
‘Suisnoy 03 sJa1lieq 40} TE JO S2400s uoileAdap e sey eale ayy ‘pue(dug
ul seale paAlidap 1SO0W %0y-0€ Y3 Ul S ) £/ ZE JO 3102s a3elane ue sey
weyuadeq pue Supyjleg jo eate 3y ‘uoneAldsp ajdijnw Jo Xapul 3yl uQ
:uoneaudaq

(3{n"02°gaMSIWOU) "SS3IOM 3B SP|OY3SNOY JO %ZT 2Is wa} Suo)

aJe %97 pue Ajiwe}/awoy syl JO). J00| %9€ ‘SIUSPNIS 318 %6T dAINoeUl
Aj|ea1wou02a ay3 JO ‘paiojdwaun %6°, ‘QuswAojdwa ul a1e %€E'/9

‘gD Ul %T 6/ 03 paiedwod aA130e Aj|EJ1WOU0ID 3Je Bale 3Y) JO %/
:JuawAojdwaun

Q
S

Suiquies Aq ¢

payo|dxa Jo pauwwey g

Suiaq wouy ajdoadd
3|qeJau|nA Jaylo pue
uaJp|iyd 3u1303304d

~
rage=o

:B3J. SIY] Ul 3511 UO UOI3ISod 1IN0 MO[aq 1IN0 135 dABY I/ *||J1004 S2UdNJHUL YdIym (SUOIIe1S 9gn] ‘SUOIeIS SNQ) SUOIEDO| pue sasiwaid [1elal JaY3o ‘seale [eljuspisal
‘spunoJ8Ae|d ‘s|ooyds Jo Uo11edo| [e21SAYd 341 BPN|OUI SI030B) [EIUSWUOIIAUS ‘IXSIUOD SIY} U] "SJ0JOB) [EIUSLLUOIIAUD JO SIUBAS|DI B} PaISPISUOD Sey S10[S JNjISIN Judwissasse siy3 Buliedaud uj

Sl10}oe4 |ejuawiuoldinug

"pJe M JaAlY 103 TTOT 3]1404d ySnoiog |1ouno) weyuadeq pue (s92usdi asiwald
“1n0} u01323S) Ad1j0d Suisuadi] Suljquien jo Juawalels Auuoyine |e20| [12uN0) weyuadeq @ Sudleg JO Y3N010g UOPUOT UOIIBISPISUOD OIUI SBYE] JUSISSISSE JSIY BAIY [BD0T SIYL

saA323[qO Suisuadi ay3 01 Sysiy pasi|edo

‘Suljqwes Aq pauojdxa 4o pawuey Suiaq wouy ajdoad ajqesau|nA JaYl0 pue ualp|iyd 3uidalold e
‘Aem uado pue Jie} e ul pa3anpuod s Sulqwes eyl suunsuy e

"awid 1oddns 01 pasn Sulaq 40 J3PJOSIP 10 SWIID YIM Paleidosse Suiaq ‘4apJosip Jo awild Jo 324n0s e Suiaq wody Suljques 3unuanald e
:a4e Yoiym (01) sendalqo Suisuadi| 9a4y3 3yl In0 s19s §00Z 1AV Suljques ayL



LT JO v 98ed

‘(dv24g) @o10e1d
Suls11IaAPY 0 39111WIWOD) 1SEIPROIg Y] PUB (dVD) 92130814 SUISIISAPY JO 99111WIWO0D
9yl Aq 19s spiepueis pue dJJ7 YHm saijdwod AjiA1joe [euoilowold pue Sunaylein

*sanss| s3nup Jo |[oyodje ‘yieay |ejusw

‘Burjquies aAndIppe sapnjoul SiY| ‘(suoroe J1sy3 [043uod 03 ajdoad jo Alljige panwi|

J0 Ayijigeut ay3) AljigeJaujnA uo JJel1s S10|S JNXJ3IAl 01 USAIS aJe aouepind pue 3ululel)
Auniqessuinp

6T0z-1oday-3uljquen-ajdoad-8unoa/4ad/xn Ao08-uoissiwwoddulques - mmm//:sdiy
,pauasn( seadde Jou saop sapedte 1noge dlued "siajques

wajqo.d 8uiaq uaip|iyd asow 03 y3noay) Asied jou ssop Suljquiesd usipjiyd siow

pue Suljques wajqo.d 01 auoid seadde jou op ssadde jo ases Aq uonedpilied 01
pasnpul siajqwesd [euidiew, ZTOZ Ul 0JU0JO] Ul 92USI3JU0I 1B PIJL]S 1S9.1104 pIAeQ SY
“3Ul] [BSNED B JO 90USPIAS OU SI 343Y] "swiajqo.d Surjques uaie| Jo asned e se Juijquesd
0} a1nsodxa Ajuea 9o ajdoad Auely ‘Suipuly Juepiodw ue si SIY| IS0 ay1 1e dAI| Jou
op 1By} 3soy1 ueyy siajqued wa|qoid aq 03 Aja)1] 910w ou Je Asyl ‘10u op 1eyl asoyl
ueys} saniAnoe uiques ui a1edidijied 01 Ajy1] 910w SJe 150D Y1 1B S]U3JSB|ope
1S|1YyMm 1BY1 3|BHOIAl UB] JJ PUB 1591404 pIABQ 10SS9401d Aq Apnls e wouy mouy| os|e 9\

‘pa1e|n8ai-Aj3y8ia 3nsau e se aJ4e yaiym sq A1o891e) 194J0 01 pasuadl|

sasiwaud ul pue ‘syualed 419y} yum ssadoe Ajuo ued Asyl yaiym sanuaa ul ‘(Aepijoy

Jo duy Aep e uo aq |jIm Saljiwey Se) uoljeanp Hoys Jo a4 |Im Aejd Aue assym ‘syued
Aepijoy 40 $)34 ul pa1ed0| 34 YdIym saulysew uniy g A108a1e) uo Ajjeda) os op spaiyl
-0M} 01 J|eY B punoJe asoys JO ‘%¢ punoJe si gnjo 1o gqnd ‘SpedJe ue ul pupy JaAsleym
4O saulyoew ndy uo pajquesd aney Aayy Aes 1eyl sp|o sieaA 9T-TT Jo Jaquinu

ay3 1ey1 smoys Asauns uonedidiyued Suljques s,uosiad SunoA pue uaup|iyd ayL

*9NUSA 3y} Ul 3|ge|ieAe swuoj uonedljdde yum adejd ui swayds a8y Jo Joolid

‘uoissiwwo) Suljqwes
33 YHM paleys aJle synsal Alied-paiyl pue s)oayd uoliedliian ase Jo s1jnsay

'slojipne
2oueljdwod jo wea) Juapuadapul ue Aq pamainal Ajiejngdal pue Ajjeiiusd paie(jod
s1 e1ep sy} ‘ddy AV 19|qeL LYVIAS THI 9Y3} UO papJodal e S3o3yd UoI11edlyIan ade ||y

‘uonoe Aseul|didsip A1eSS323u a1aym
Jo Buiutesy arendosdde Suipuswajdwi pue 1uapioul ay3 Jo 9881004 A1DD SUIMBIASI
S9A|0AUI SIY] ‘4a3eue|p ealy 9yl Ag SInoY 8 UIYHIM PamaInaJ aJe sjie} aseyaind 359

*1e9A 19d S1ISIA 159) WOPURL {7 JO € DAI9IDJ SBNUBA ||e ‘©3elane
Ansnpuj ay3 ueyy Jay3iy %0 St Y21Ym %60°96 40 d1eJ ssed e ul pay|nsal 0zZ0z/6T0T 404

‘ybno.ioq ay} ur sabajj03 pup sjooyIs puajp

10 woyuaboqg pup burying ul anlj oym (z-1z Jo dnoib abp [puolIsup.y
yim) 1z Jo abp ay1 sapun 3jdoad BUnoA yim 3iom ap) “32iAI3s [0Y0IID
pup bnup s,a1doad bunoA |prauapifuod pup Apualif ‘93.f b sI azimqns
1NZ 8INY ‘DAY 9813u009g TTZ-S6T ‘OGIA BYL ‘9ZIMqnS dAM

'sabupys annisod

aypw 03 32u3PL{U0I pup UCIIDAIIOW 3Y] dojanap 01 pup afif unoA uo buinby
aq Aobw joyoayp Jo/pup sbnip 10y3 190dwi 3y3 Afiuap! noA djay o3 swio
22IM3s 3y swajqo.d bnip pup |oyod|p y1m 3(doad Jof JuawIpaIl pun
0ddns 53220 uado apinoid ap ‘woyuabog pup buning ui synpo Jof
92IA43S [0Y02ID pup BnJp [DIIUAPLUOI PUD 33.1f D S| 3IINISS S,a4NT IS 1OI
dNZ OTINY ‘peoY weyuadeq €T8 ‘921AIDS 594N 1S

$921A43S J10ddns uondippe pue 3jqelaujnp

SO6 OTY ‘aue] wi3 yainy) T ‘Adeuqr] weyuaseq

H38 OTINY ‘PY apaay ‘ealy Ae|d yied pjayypuod

d36 OTIAY ‘N PY [BAQ ‘ealy Aeld Y1ION peoy [eAQ

Sd6 OTINY ‘@s0[D moppeg ‘ealy Aeld p|aid Sulhe|d s,981099 Suny
VSS 6IA1Y ‘peOY 3SNOYAA| EEE Yied S90|sied

4V6 OTINY ‘Peoy sp.ejjeg “ied weyuaseq plo

ANZ OTINY ‘@AY dwijoysny “jied yieaH

ase6 OTINY ‘peoy a8eledip ‘Uapies [ejusweulQ yed weyuadeq p|o
SD6 OTIAY ‘@ueT w3 yainyd ‘[eliowa Jepn ydeloua) AemyiesH
a19 61N ‘@AY weyuadeq Yied 4004¢s9109

ad19 6N ‘@AY weyusseq ‘suspies AemyiesH

HO6 OTWY ‘PY |00YDS ‘943UdD 3INnsIaT Yied weyuddeq

NN¥ 6N ‘1S 3|ED ‘843U3)) 24NSI9T USIID 3JISED

sa1)|1oe} a4nsia|/s1ods pue spunoJd Aeid ‘s)aed

XV 6NN ‘PY pealsajdeln 9€ %00.gsa109 yewwn [nieq

XAS 6IAIY ‘DAY S19110d §ZZ ‘TOZ ‘DuU0Z YyinoA weyuadeq 1 Supjeg ‘@ining
as6 OTINY ‘pY d8eJedIA 8T ‘|leH Anunwiwo) adej|IA

418 OTIAY ‘PeOY 49319X3 ‘||eH Yslied weyuadeq

ISt 6NN ‘PY PIEMPOOM € ‘||lBH PJEMPOOM

XAS 6N ‘pPY peawuleg ‘@43ua) AJlunwwo) ameysue4

NNS 6NY ‘@AY $30|sied 8-z ‘dIYsmo||a) puowydly

SI9 6INY ‘PY pIaYIeH T/ ‘@13ud) Allunwwo) piaieH

4VS 6IAY ‘AeMylesH 6ZE-TZE ‘943Ud) S,UdWOM 11983nH elu

$343U3) YINOA pue sasuad) Ajlunwwo)

aos 6INY ‘@AY S30|sied /12 “THE ‘989]|0D }NpY dYyL
105 6N ‘@AY S30]sied ‘|00Yds [|9ssny AsupAs
N6 OTINY ‘[D YInos ‘Atewilid usalio ysie

Panca-A44

ragC 4o+




LT jo § 93ed

‘wuey
Suiques |erjualod Jo uoieanyiauapl 8yl pue Ajgisuodsas Suljquiesd uo siswoisnd
3SIApe 01 pauleJt} aJe pue Ayjigisuodsau [e120S Jo soueliodwl 3yl JO aieme dJe Jjels

SM3IN3J JUWIIDISUISI

pup sayapaiq buipnjoul ‘ssadoid UoISN|IX3a-f]as 3y JAISIUIWIPD PUD UIDIUIDW 0] 3iN{ID
buliquipb 3jqIsuodsa. uo s1awo3snd 03 uojpwiiofur apinoid o3 a.njin

w.ny paibfas buliqupb

Jo ys11 10 3q Abw oym 31doad pup buyqunb wajqold yiim paipidosso subis Afiuapl oy
uoi}23310.d J9Ae|d

'sjoyipne sdueljdwod
Jo wea) Juspuadapul ue Aq pamainas Aliejn3au pue Ajjeaiusd paie||od si elep
siy} ‘ddy uonoesaiu| 19|qel 1HVIAIS THI @Y} U0 papJodad aJe Suoi1doelalul Jswoisnd ||y

‘uolIsn[ox3-43s Jo ddy 1ysuAe|d ay3 se yans ‘anoineysq Suljques J1ay1 Suideuew
UMM Wiay3 1sIsse 03 |001 d|3y-4|9s e asn 0} padeinodus aJedwes) se Yons sadlAIas
1oddns Sulques 03 paping uiaq Jawo3isnd 8y} ul 3 nsas Aew suoidelslul JSwoIsn)

"JUBAS[3J 2J9YM SWOdUl/Spuny
J0 92JN0S I3WO3SNI SS3SSe 0} Pasn aJe SUOIIILIAIU] JaWoIsnd pue Suljqued
juads awi} pue puads ‘INOIABY3( JOWOISND PJ0I3J PUB J0}UOW O} PaUleJ} SJ. J4e1S

‘Suiquies J1ay1 yum swajqoud Suidojpasp jo
susis Hqiyxa oym siahe|d yym 1oesajul pue Ajizuspl 03 moy pue sadueyd |eanolreyaq
SulAji3uapl ‘suoideIalUl JBWO0ISNI DA1323449 SUIONPUOD UO paulel] aJe Jiels

‘Buiques ajqisuodsai
pue Jajes uo asueping apiroid 03 wayy sjgeus 03 Sujuiell syl yum papiaoad aie Jje1s

‘(Jlenue soueljdwo)

pue sa1juad Sujuiely ‘swuojie|d Sululesy eia) ease S1yl ul Jjeis [je o3 sapijod Sunioddns
pue uononJIsul ‘Suiuiesl UOIIdBISIUI JIBWO0ISND BAISUSYIIdwOod apiInoad S10|S JNYIBIN
uoI}dEBIU| JBWOISN)

‘uol3n|osal
pUE M3IASJ 10} Wea} s2ueljdwod JN0 0} Paliajal e sased JnaIyip Aue ‘suoljoeiajul
SA11094J3 9)BW 0} MOY PUE SIWOISNI 3|GRIBUINA YIIM |E3P 0} MOY paulel] dJe JJe1s

"uoI3oRIBIU| JBWOISN) pue 31doad a|qelauinA pue ualp|iy) Suipiensajes
sapnjaul Yyoaiym Sujuiey Jaysalsal Ajyauow g pue Suipleoq uo 319|dwiod Jeis ||y

NVS 6INY ‘AemyiesH Syz-cv¢ ‘1amod Apped
NVS 6N ‘AemylesH €52 ‘152 ‘840D

SO OTNY ‘AemuylesH 0S5z ‘unjduiwen®
dH6 OTINY ‘IS peolg SZT ‘pasjieg

S8 OTINY ‘AemyiesH 02z ‘IItH wWel|jim
sasiwaad Suijquen

OV0 LINY ‘Aepn AsjleA woy ‘|endsoH s,usanD

dDS 6INY ‘DAY S80]sled Q€ ‘D13Ud) Y}eaH 1ejUaA

SVS 6IA1Y 3S 1IngjeH ¢ ‘A1a8ins 19941S 1Ing|eH

NAZ OTIAY ‘U7 MOJXQ T8T D1Ul]D BUeT MOIXO

H¥6 OTINY ‘U7 W3 yaunyd 69T ‘@43Ua) YijeaH aueq w3 yainyd
NH6 OTINY ‘PYH PUBIOIAl ‘©41U3D 921N0SaY 19341S peo.g

dHE 8INY ‘OAY 83131U0239 G9-TH9 ‘©11Ud) [BIIPSIA 99431U0I38
HVS 6NN ‘1S 1Inq|eH £§ ‘913ud) Yl|eaH ameysue,

1H9 6IAY ‘PY suewa3paH 6 ‘943U [EIIPSIN BYL

NH6 OTINY

‘PY PUBLIOI ‘D11UDD B2IN0SIY 1931 peo.g ‘911ua) |edIpaN AemylesaHq
Sal}l|ioe} Y}jeaH |ejus|A pue SaWoH aie) \mw._u:wu |esipaIN

DVS 6WY ‘AemyieaH £0g ‘ploD Ajdwis

N18 OTINY ‘AemylesaH 96¢ ‘S92IAISS [eIdUBUIY SS822Y
SO8 OTINY ‘AemyiesH vzeze ‘4ajsuell AsSuoN 11 a
DVS 6Y ‘AemyiesH 66¢ ‘siayoliqumed 18H

DVS 6AY ‘AemyiesH ‘Y| e8¢ ‘si01dAUOD YseD
NVS 6Y ‘AemyiesH 6tz 19opeo

3Y8 OTNY ‘AemyiesH ‘|[eIN YL ‘9 Hun XaD

sdoys ueoq pue sia)joiqumed

gA8 OTINY ‘1se3

weyuageq ‘Yinos peoy weyuley ‘yainyd 1sIpoyisN weyusdeq p|o YL
3d9 6NY ‘weyuadeq ‘peoy MaN 0T ‘Suoioauuo) yiled Jo 8snoH HIJY
:weyualeq ul pa1ed0o| SHueqpoo4 sey

¥ 3Y2 ul syunq poofJof paau ayi pua o3 abupyd 4of subiodwpl 10yl
Aanod u paxao| ajdoad o3 1uoddns pup poof Aauabiawa buipinoid syunq
poof fo yiomiau 1oddns apimuoiipu v/ jueg poo4 1sni |[3ssnil ayl
‘woyuabopg pup bupjiog 03 UOIII3UUOI [DIO] D IADY DY} 3jdoad
Ssajawoy ajbuis 03 UOIIDPOWWOIID PaIa}ays buliaffo uonpsiubbio uy
Vas 6INY ‘9S0|D SALBUIA TT-T ‘@4eD 18 BUISNOH peayy 3007

S)ueq Pooj pue S191aYSs SSI|SWOH

1XZ SINY ‘PY 11I9MBH G ‘ASnJ] aJej|d |\ Yewwn weyuasdeq
4VS 6IAY ‘“AemyiesH 6E€ ‘DIIAPY SUSZIND

Dano AE

aytc =y




LT Jo 9 93ed

‘uonewJoyul Ajigisuodsal |e1d0S apinoid 03 SYUBGPOO)
‘s191J3Ys ssajawoy ‘sasiwald }s-ysiy [ed20] Y3IM paleasd a4 |[Im 19e1U0D JO aul|

*98nja. Bupjaas ajdoad ssejawoy Yiim suollenlis adeuew 01 Moy paulel) ale Jjel1s

‘UOIIN|0SaJ PUB MIIABJ 10} Wea) aduel|dwod INo 0] Pa.lajal dJe S9Sed
1nouip Aue “Jsuuew d13ayledwaAs e ul 3jdoad 3|geISUINA UM [ESP 01 Paulel] d.e Jiels

-8u188aq uo Adijod ueapd e sey pue ANUSIP YHM SI9WO01SND |[e S1eal)
$10|S JNJA “Auedwod pue Yyiwliem Joj ssajawoy ayl Aq pasn aue sasiwald swos
SS3USS3|aWOH

*SeaJe JUIaIp
ui pajuswajdwi Suiaq aoue|iSIA Jo s93483p Jo uoisanb e jou si 1 ‘D40)943Y) pardope
shem|e s| 22110e4d 1S3 pUB S|0J3U0D S1I 1BY] SISeq 33 uo salesado S10|S N3N

wJey pajejas Sulques jo ysu e aq Ajjenualod

pInod 1eY3 SjenpiAlpul Ajlruapi 03 pausisap 3Je Juswndop SIYl Ul papiroid uoljewojul
3Y31 pue ‘Ajjeai3sijoy paieaJl 9g 1SN SISWO0ISNI [BNPIAIPUL 1BY1 MBIA 3Y3 Sa)el

S10|S JNIBIN ‘UoiieAlidap aA1Ie[24 JO BBJE UB Ul JO Jeau 9q Aew asiwaid ayl Is|Iym
uoneaudaqg

‘uoilen|eAs pue |eu} 3u13essa|A aulydeln

9y} pue swuweidoud Sujuiel) aiedwes papaLldy ue jo Juswdo|aaap sy Suipnpoul
saAleniul 8uijques ajqisuodsas a30woud 03 sio1eado 1aylo yum 3uneioqe||od
‘salpoq apeJ3 asayl yum aiediued Ajpanoe o3 Allunyoddo ayy ayel Asyl
'S99131WW0) 3|qisuodsay Aj|elo0S pue [BUOISIAIQ V1JVd PUe S9911iwwo) a|qisuodsay
Ajje1o0S pue aA1INJ9x3 UoIIBID0SSY 03ulg 9Y3 JO SIaquaW dJe Juswadeue|A JOIUS

*S|le1ap 19e3u0 auljd|ay yum s1axans Ajgisuodsay sjques Aejdsip ssuiysew ||y
*saulydew J 1) pue €9 [eusip |je uo pajuswajdwi st SuiBessaw a|qisuodsay Ajjeros

Suliqued Aq pasnes wuey 3upnpal je pajadiel

S9AIIeIMUI |B20| AuB Ul paAjOAUl 3G puk 11oddns 01 %235 A|9AII0E |[IM S10|S INYISIN
*13W01SNd 9y} Y1IM uoildelalul ue sazediasul yaiym Aejd 03 J0u usasoyd

aney Asy3 ‘Bwi} B 1B SI93U3 JaW03IsSnd 3yl I weyuasSeq S10|S INYJSIA 03 S19|e puas
ued pue puads pue Aejd 119y} aSeuew-}|as 03 siawo03snd 10} 3|qejieae ddy 1ysuiAe|d

'$13|10}
Jawo1snd se yans ‘sease aieAld Ul pue asiwald syl UIYIIM suoiIed0| Jusuiwoid
ul aJe Jaquinu auljdjay aledwen ay) SuiuI_lUO S13|4e3T PUR SI31S0d ,|0J1u0) Ul AelS,

VdS 6NY ‘OAY sa0jsied /£ ‘|eSuag |eAoy

HN9 6IAY ‘PY %001qsa109 0Z-8T ‘@8e10D lijeg aylL
SA9 OTY ‘PY M3N g ‘4aulo) sianbay) ‘uuj Jsiwaid
SA9 6IAY ‘PY MaN T ‘4aulo) s1anbay)

SO8 OTINY ‘AemylesH z/z-0/¢ ‘uewuaq pJo1ayL
wiaJid pasuadi |oyod|y pue sasnoH dljqnd

4VS 61 ‘AemyiesH

BEE ‘92IAPY SUSZIND ‘SD6 OTINY ‘@ue] w3 yoaany T ‘Atesqr weyusseq
4VS 6NN ‘AemyiesH 6E€ ‘@AY SUSZNID

sasiwald payipuap] Ajjeaon

AemyiesH ay| Suoje sdois sng
SO8 OTIAY ‘uoiels punoasiapun ‘Aemyiesq weyuadeq
s)ul| Hodsueu] Jayjo pue sdols sng

(3yn-yo8y2199.438)

‘9)doad {-T Aq pa1dn220 s1e %9 °[19UN0d BY) WO pajual %TE

puUB PaUMO 3l %€Ef punoJdy “Suisnoy Ajioyine [e20] X2 payoelsp-iwss
pue padseusa} Ajuiew aie yaiym AemyiesH syl punouins seale [ejjuspisay
seaay |eljuapisay

VN9 6INY ‘PeOY 300D “led ainsia] weyuadeq ‘@3N
VN9 6NN ‘PY 00D ‘Mmog poomAjjoH
N9 6IAY ‘PY %004gsa109 tZ ‘|eJod

Dango AG

aye =u




LT Jo £ 93ed

‘(V.1DVv4g pue uonenossy osulg) suila||ng swd 1o} suolleosse
apeJl Yy1m pauaisiSal ale pue walsAs 1aje A1undas [eusslul ue a1esado Auedwod ay|

‘2auejsisse ad1jod auinbau osje
Aew UYd1ym SUOIIBNYIS PUB SISWO0ISNI SAISSAIZTe UM |eap 01 MOY UO paulel) ale jjels

‘3|qedijdde aiaym Jaquinu
92UaJ3a4 dwd -dul ddy Juapioul 19|qel IYVIAS THI 8yl Uo papJodad ale siuspidul |y

‘ajenudoudde aiaym pajejeass pue pad3o|
3JE YdIYM S1USpIoul Jusnpnely pue AJAIOE [eulwld AJijuspl 03 Blep sulydew awin
-|eaJ 21e80u493u1 03 AYljIge Sy3 9Aey pue AjiAioe snomidsns Ajlluspl 01 paulel] aJe jJels

*JUSpPIdUI AUB Ul JUSWBA|OAUL JNO SUIDNPaJ JSAO 321|0d 4IYSPI0JIISH

UHM 3Siel| 03 Moy A1ana axew |im 9 “Suljques wajgqoad yiim pailerosse
a8ewep [enuajod ay3 o [njpulw AISA 21 pue $9de|d d|qetsu|n/ pue ajdoad
9|qeJaU|NA ‘W) PIPI0I3Y JO Seale 3y} JO aieme aJe pue pooysnoqysiau Suijod
1S9\ weyuaseqg uAmiam Joy Suiddew 10ds-10Y HN921j0d Y} PamaIAaL dABRY S\

D3.D [DIO] 3Y] Ul SaNSSI WD [DI0] Jo SSIUIDMY
13pJOSIp pup awilid 3uana.d 03 s1aui01snd anissalbbo Afipuapl of
49pJosig pue aw) |elausn

'suosJad s|gesau|nA 1o a8elspun

Aji3uspi 03 SJ9W03ISNI Yim 303Ul pue asiaiadns 03 Joojy Suiwes sy josred Aliejn3au
|IIM }JB3S pUB PaAIISCO B¢ UBD S13]10} PUB SBUIYJBW ‘S32UBIIUD DY) BaJIE 3IAIDS
|e41Ud2 9y} wody ‘sasiwaid ay) Suines| pue SulISIUS SISWOISND JO UOIIBAISSTO pue
1uswaSeuew aA10e Y3 3|qeua 03 s1ods pullq pioAe 03 paudisap aq ||Im InoAe| 1004

‘paJinbal usym saljied juens|al 01 931004 apinoad pue Ajelowal A1DD M3IASL

03 Al1jIqY "BaJe 921AISS BY3 Ul SuBJOM udYM JJe1s A 9|qISIA SUSJIS YIIM SI9W0Isnd
0} pasilJaApe Ajuespd aq [|Im AL1DD ‘sulod suxa pue Asua |je Suipnjoul seale d1qnd
||e J0 98eJ49A00 YUm wia1sAs A1DD @H B YHM panl) a4 [|Im weyuadeq S10|S JNIIIN

‘paj|elsul aJe saunseaw
A1unaas |eaisAyd/sainseaw |043u02 a1euolliodoid pue ‘patspisuod aJe S101oe)
|B20] QUsWSSasSe ysi Aundas a1esedss e 03 193[gns S| weyuadeq S10|S JNYIBIA

buiuado

1ybiu-a1py o sinoy ay3 burnp wipy woif siawo3snd pup aahojdwa 33310.4d 03 3.njio4
awud 03 A1gpIaUINA 3sD3Jaul ADW YIIYm S3INSDIAW [043U0D A214NIAS 1004
doe|di40Mm Y3 ul d2ud|OIA pue A}INIaS ASIWdId

N9 6INY ‘PY 4004qsalo9 ¢ ‘|edod

NVS 6NY ‘AemuyiesH syz-evz ‘Jamod Apped
NVS 6NY ‘AemyiesH €S2 ‘TST ‘(810D

SO8 OTINY ‘AemylesaH Sz ‘und Sulwes
dH6 OTIAY ‘1S peolg SZT ‘paijieg

SO8 OTY ‘AemyieaH 0ze ‘lItH wel||Im
sasiwaad Suljquen

DVS 6IAY ‘AemyiesH £0€ ‘PloD Aldwis

N18 OTINY ‘AemylesaH 96¢ ‘S92IAISS [BIDUBUIH SSJ0Y
SDS8 OTINY ‘AemyiesH vzee ‘Iaysuesl ASuoN 13 1 d
DVS 6NY ‘AemyiesH 667 ‘siayoiqumed 1gH

DVS 6AY ‘AemyiesH ‘@y| e/8¢ ‘S1013AUOD YseD
NVS 6INY ‘AemyieaH 6t ‘192peD

348 OTINY ‘AemyieaH ‘|leN YL ‘9 Hun ‘XD

sdoys ueoT pue siajoiqumed

VdS 6N ‘©AY Sa0jsied /£ ‘|eSuag |eAoy

¥N9 6INY ‘PY %001gsa109 OZ-8T ‘©3e110D jeg syl
SA9 OTIY ‘PY M3N g ‘4aulo) sianbay) ‘uuj Ja1waud
SA9 6N ‘PY MaN ¢ ‘4aulo) sianbay)

SO8 OTINY ‘Aemy3esH g/z-0/4¢ ‘Uewuad pio7 ayL
3siwa.d pasuadl] |oyod|y pue sasnoH dljqnd

*90u3|oIA pue Suljeap 8nup ‘gsy ‘Bunjulip

19215 01 Sunejal sasiwaud Suiques unsixa yum swa|qosd juediyiusdis
jualedde pue suJadu0d Jo Jaquinu e pasies aneY 3d1jod |e20] ayL

NLZ OTIAY ‘S pY weyuiey 195 ‘Uonels 3d1jod weyuaseq

‘B3R 9210} 3JIAIDS 21|0d UenjodosIa|A By3 Japun ‘pooysnoqysisu
8uijod JaAIY BY} UIYHM S| DES 6INY ‘Weyuadeq ‘AemylesH

1321|104 |B207

(yn-a21j0d)

*6T0Z Ul Jo1enb uipuodsaliod ay} yum pasedwod

e9JE 9210} 321]0d uejodosia|A Y3 ul umop ‘weyuadeq g Sunjieg ul
UMOP 2J3M S31BJ WD ‘0Z0Z Jaqwiadag Sulpus Janenb ayi uj "1a1s92197
pue weysuiwJig ‘WeymapN Se Yyons Seale Je[iuwls SSOIO. 91ed swld
28eJaAR B3 UBY] J9MO| SEM UdIYM 000T/ES 06 Sem weyuaseq 3 Sunjieg
Ul 91eJ WL 3y} ‘0z0Z Jaqwiadaq Suipua Jeah ayi uj (3n-}oayd1a.41s)
‘(L) 4noineYaq [B120S-11UY ‘(617) S9IUBYO [ENXSS PUR BIUB|OIA - dJaM
Ayiofew ay3 ‘DS 6INY JO 313U 33 JO B[IW B J|ey UlylMm TZOgZ aunf ul
pop1023J BJaM SBWIID 6]T "BaJe awld ySiy e se pauissed st apoasod siyl
:$213S1381S W)

Page 47

awid
1oddns 03 pasn Suisq
J10 J9pJOSIp pue awLd
yyim pajerposse 3uisq
‘19pJ0SIp 10 aWLId

40 921no0s e 8uleq
Suiiques Sunuanaid

agT




LT jo 8 38ed

10 A1IAIOE |BUIWILID JO SUISDUO0D aJaym pajuswajdw aq [[Im Auinuos pasueyua
“JUBA3|3J 24YM SWOIUI/SPUNS JO 3DINOS JBWOISNI SSISSE 0} PAsN SJe SuolloeIslul
Jawolsnd pue Suiques juads awiy pue puads ‘InoIABYSQ JoWOISNI PI0J) pue
J011UOW 0} paulel) ale Jeis ‘Aluidia ay3 ul sdoys ueo| pue siaxyoiqumed p aJe a1ayL

*sassa20.d Sunniodal pue uoiejedass Jespd yum saoijod
TNV pPuUe (OTAY) 4192140 Suiapune] ASUolp Uy paleudisap e sey S10[S JnI3IAl

*sainpado.id pup saidijod buiriodal 03 313ypp 03 pup (sulod ublalof ‘sajou axypf ‘sajou
pauIpis paAp ‘b3) sasiwa.d ano uo Aauow Japunpj| 03 IIUa1in220 3y3 Afiuapl 03 ainjin
Suisapunet Asuon

‘paAojdap aq pjnom walsAs }o0|3ew ay3 sased
SWJIXD U] "9JUBJIUS 3y} Jo}uowW A|9SO[0 03 pauleJ) aJe jjels asiwalid sy Ja1us 0
Sundwae 4o Agieau Sunedaiduod sjdoad SunoA Aq paiesaud Si¥Sia wia) 140YS a43yMm

*S3131I0YINe |BIO|
yym yoeoudde diysisuiied e sa8einodus pue AJuidiA Y3 ul SulIN220 JNOIABYS( |BID0S
-13UB PBNUIIUOD JO SDUIPIAS JB3[D SI BJ3Y] SJ9YM JUB|ISIA BIIXS 9q 0] paulel) aJe JJe1s

‘ddy
1UapIoU] 19]|qeL 1HVIAIS THI Yl U0 paplodal a4e InoIABY3(] |BIDOS-IIUB JO SIUPIoU|

Dana 48
age-4o

*S9WIY ||B 38 JOLIDIXD BY} M3IA O} JJB1S SMO|[B }SIP [BJIU3d 3y} U0 JoyUOW ALDD
SYL "S}SI 9Y3 dSIWiulW 01 Uoseas uiyym sdais ajeridosdde a3e3 pue Jnoineyaq [e1os
-I3ue Joj eaJe ulpunolins pue asiwaJd 3y Jo apISINO Sy} JOHUOW 0} SIEME e JJe1s

‘sjoedwi [BIUSWUOIIAUD

92npaJ 0] SaIjJoYyIne pue sjuapisad [eao| yum diysiauiied ul jiom 03 Aljigisuodsal

e sey }l ‘uszi}d 91e10d100 B SB pUB S9JUBISWNIIID UIBLIDD Ul 91B[BISD Ued Sduesinu
211gnd 1eY3 951US023J S10|S JNJBIAl ‘4SPJOSIP SNOLIBS SUBSW ISPJOSIP, 1BY] JBS|d apew
Sey uolssiwwo) uljques ayl pue aA1393[qo Suisuadi e Jou SI dduesinN 21jqnd 1S[IYM
asiwaad ay) apisino Jnoineyaq |eldos-uy

‘Allunwwod |e20] 3y} oddns 01 sassauIsng JaY10
Yam uonew.ojul Jo 3ulieys syl ui a8e3us ||Im pue JapJosip J0/pue sawid upnpal

1e pa198ie) saAneul [eao] Aue yum panjoAul 3q pue 1ioddns 03 338s AjpAiloe *SEaUe |BIIUSPISAI 19315 peo.g pue peoy w3 ydinyd ayl ul a19m
pue awayds a13usd umol/jeao| Aue yum arednied weyuadeq S10[S IN}IBIN TZ0Z dunf Ul SSWID [BID0S-13Ue PApPJ0IaJ dY} JO JIaquinu a3.e| e uisnoy
pPayoe1ap-1Was pue pade.Jal [B1IUSPISAL S| ABMYIESH SY) punoJe eaJte syl
‘wea) soueldwod Jpne [eualul (4noineyag |enos-nuy Aq pajeduwi) sealy [eljuspisay

ay1 Aq paie811sanul aJe s9sso| ysed |euolndadxa [|e pue weal uoildalold awooul
paseq Ajjesauad e Aq paJoliuow aJe suoi3dadxa aulydsew ay3 ‘siseq Apjeam e uo VN9 6IAY ‘PEOY 00D “HJed 24nsia] weyuaseq ‘BIBN

pa13]dwod S UOII.I|IDUOI3] YSED 94NJ3S ||N} PUB SWi3-|ead ul painided S| elep aulydep| VN9 6IAY ‘PY 400D ‘{Mog pOOMA|joH




LT J0 6 98ed

“9NUBA 3Y] UIYLIM Ysed Jo Juswadeuew
319/M\3 pue Q1|1 8y} 03 anp ssa22e paywi| AISA aiinbal oym juswsadeue|y
Aina Aq Ajuo ajqissadae ajes Aejap awil e ul paindas aJe SASY aulyoeW pue aNUsA

"3|qE|IBAR JJB1S JUSIDIHNS PUB MO| SJE SJISqUINU J3WOISNI SI3YM JO (SU01193]|02
ysed) paso|o SI aNUSA 3y} uaym pauueld si J40M 321140 3oeq Aue ‘eale yoeq e ul 3Iom
01 paau 3)111] AJ9A aAeY pue 100]} BNUBA 3y U Aj33eulwopald paseq aJe J4els yans sy

‘saulyoew a8ueyd pue saulyoew

Suiwes ay) uado ued Juswaseuew Ajuo pue s3eoj} Yysed Asied Jou op jjels ‘Aejsp swiy
Ul 3jIng pue Al|1oB} 3P0 SS4NP B YUM panly Si 919/ M3D 3yl ‘919 WD aulydew adueyd
uondwapal |eJ1uad B yiim saulysew o]1] a1elado |im weyuadeq S10[S I}

‘Ad1jod yono3 ui Suidasy pue A1DD 40 Suuonuow a10wal ‘Adljod
J00p paxdo| ‘Adijod Suiydom-auo| ays Aq pasSeuew s uiyeis-ajduls jo porsad Auy

*sawi} 8ulso|d sasiwaad pasusdl|

Se yons eale |B20] Y3 UIYLM ALIAIIOR SY) PUB SPS3U [0J1U0D YSed ‘S|9A3| Jawo1snd
Suimainal Ag seaAojdwa ay3 Jo A314ndas ay3 JapIsuod Ajiewiud [[Im S10|S INNISIA JJe1s
10 JaqWiaW 3uo Yum aresado 03 anuan e 1oy a1eridosdde si 31 usym 3ulispisuod uj

‘weg |i3un wdg wouy uaddey 03 pauue|d J9ABU S pue Pa||0JIU0I A0LIIS
S| uew 3|3ulS 03 3SO0YD SI0[S JNJBIA] UBYM SBWIL YINS "Iaquiawl J4e1s 9(3uls e yum
91e49d0 SawWI3 1E ||Im 199415 Y31y 9Y) UO S9ssaulsng Auew Yim aul| ul ‘s1o[S JNXI3IN

"JUBWISSaSSE
¥S1 pue mainad Jejndal 03 10a[gns pue pauleluiew aqg SAem|e |[Im Jjels aienbapy

‘Alinioe Sujwed
snoidsns saiauapl (waisAs aunided elep aulyoew) SYYIA UO SiSAjeue pnedy-lpuy

*AlIA1l0B snoididsns 104 S13|e pnedy pue suolldesuely |enplialpul sapinoad (wailsAs
24n31ded ejep aulyoew) SYVIA pue AlAnoe jo Suliojuow [BUOlIppPE 104 d|qe|ieAe
SW31SAS A1DD "sJo1euado 19Ylo yum paJeys ale syoadsns Jo sojoyd pue sys|e Ayindss

"OTIAY 8y3 03 Apdalip
1UDS S1ID|. S|IBWD YUM SIUapidul JAlY p4023l 03 pasn si ddy AV 319|gel 1YVIAS THI

‘93eudoudde aiaym yIN 03 1odau |[IM OYM JD14J0
paleuiwou 3y} 0} paliodal aJe sa1HARIe snopldsns Auy "pa1oadsns aJe JO uollel0Ssse

Dana AQ
QHC T J




LT J0 0T 93ed

‘swea) Suipus| Asuow Ajlioyine |BJ0| 03 SpJeMUO pue wea) aduel|dwod 1pne
3y31 01 paiejeass aJe siapua| Asuow e8] Aq Suipua| Asuow pasiuesio jo suonidsng

*sasiwa.d Jno ulyum paielajol Jou si Suipua] Asuon
Suipuaq Asuopy

‘Buisojo sasnoy d1jgnd jo sawil Sulinp paAojdap aq ||Im swa3sAs 320|3en

‘saioy3ne [e20] yum yoeoudde diysiauiied e sadesnodus pue AjUIdIA 8yl
Ul SuBjuLIp 199415 JO DUSBPIAS JB3|D SI 3JBY) BJ3YM JUB|ISIA BIIXD 9q 0} paulel) aJe jjels

*901j0d ay3 01 paliodau

94 [|Im A111aA3s uo Suipuadap pue ddy Juspiduj 19|geL 1HYVIAS THI @Y1 uo pad3o| aq
|lIm 3uspIdul yans Aue ‘anoiaeyaq |eros-13ue Sunndope 1o ‘s8nup 10 |0yod[e Jo 3duanjjul
3y} Japun aq 03 sieadde 10 S| oym uosiad Aue 03 SS902e 9Snyad 0] DIeME aJe Jje1s

‘Jje1s
3y1 Aq pa]|043U02 pUB PIOHUOW SSDIIE YUM PIXI0| .. S33]103 Y3 HiSid paua1ysiay
S1 9139y} 913YM SUOI1BI0| Ul pue asiwald 3y} UIYyHM palela|o} Jou st asnsiw Snig

*100p 9y1 uo 23eudis ,pamo||y |0Y0od|y ON,

‘as1e Aay} se sanssi Aue yum [eap

pue podau ‘©1e|eass 03 s9ssa20.4d Builiodas pue AlNJes aAIsUsya4dwod aJe a3yl
pue sasiwaud Jno ulyym palelsjo) 10U Si joyodje Aq pasned JnoiAeysq [e120s-11uy
s8naqg pue joyod|y

‘awiwelgold asuelsissy aaAojdw3
ue pue 3ujjjasunod Suipnjoul ‘4Jels 03 S|ge|ieAe swisiueydaw yoddns aue a1y
*su0s1ad aAIss2.88e pue aunjeu [BUIWLID B JO SIUIPIdUI YUM |BIP O} paulel) aJe jjels

‘paJ|eisul 39 |[IM SWJe|e JapnJiul
pue oo|3e\ ‘walsAs A1undas piensyels e Aq paoaloud aq [|Im Jers pue asiwaid sy

Juswaseuen
Ain@ Ag Ajuo 9)qissadoe ajes Aejap swi) e ul paIndas a1e SA9) SuUlydew pue sanuan

'92110d 9y} Y1IM 10e1U09 19341p SuiAl8 swueje djued aJe auay) pue Joddns
A1un23s aA1| 01 ss922€ JURISUl SOPINCID paenSijels “paj|elsul 3q ||IM SWe|e JapnJaiul
pue 320|3elAl ‘wa1sAs Alundas piendyels e Aq paoalold aq ||Im Jjeis pue asiwald ay |

Dana EN
rage-ou




LT JO TT 95ed




LT 40 2T 93ed

‘Ajaeah

22IM] SsJoypny aoueljdwo) pue Ajyruow Ig sia8eue ealy ‘Ajyiuow s3o| soueljdwod
M3IA3J SIBUBIN DNUDA "JJEIS ||B 01 3|ge|leAe S| saunpadold pue sapijod Suiuiejuod
J}JOMaWEIS UOIII9104d JaAe|d pue Jap|o4 Aljiqisuodsay [e100S pue aoueljdwo)

‘sio|quied wajqoud [ennualod SuiAjnuapl pue Ajgisuodsas Suljques jo
SJ2WO01ISNI 3sIApe 01 paules) ‘Aljigisuodsal |e1d0s Jo adueyiodwi 3y} JO aJeme aJe Jje1s

*UOI30BIS1U| JIBW0ISND)
pue uonediylaA 38y ajdoad ajqelauina pue uaip|iy) Suipiensajes ‘@oueldwo)d
JO sjenuass3y ay] :Sujuiesy Jaysagal Ajyruow 9 pue Suipieoq uo 3313]dwod Jels ||V

“Juawaseuew
Jo s1aquiaw Aq palajdwod Sujuiell palpalddy aJedweD ‘uoileidossy oduig

‘wea|
juswdojana pue Sujuies paiedipap e pue saJiua) Sulule] [BUOIIEN OM) 3Je 343yl

JuaWaBeuew Jo S|aA3|
|le 01 wJuey Suljques pue ajgelau|na uo uiuiely palipaJode spjing pue A1) JaAlBp
0} (3SnJL Uo1eINpPJ SJ3|qWED pue sidwen SUNoA) INVOA YHM YJOM S10[S JNYISN

‘dnoJo soueping 3uljquien
1eqo|9 ¥9 9y WoJ} uoile}palddy Sulques ajqisuodsay pauielle aney s1o|S JNYIBN

“Jouuew a|qisuodsal e ul $3]0J JIay3} IN0 A1ied 01 paulell Aj|nj aJe Jjeis ||e
Bunnsus ‘Ajsnowlas Ajjigisuodsau jeioos pue 3uljqwes a|qisuodsas 9y el $10|S JNYIIN
Aypiqisuodsay jedos g Suiuies)

‘uonewuojul jo Surieys ayj ui a3edus pue (yijesy/iuswAoldwas/owid)
uoneAudap 8upnpau e paladie) saallelul [e20] Aue yum panjoaul 9q pue Joddns
01 %235 A[aA110E pue aWaYy2s 943Uad UMol/|edo] Aue yum areddinied |im s10(S JnYIBIN

'suoseaJ pasi|esauad o) dnousd Aue Jo uoisnjoxa ay3 sapnjraid 1oy
Aujenb3 ayi eyl sueme si pue siawo3isnd 03 yoeouadde 213s1j0Y B Sa3e1 S10|S INYJDIA

*$]043U02 pJepuels Auedwod syl yum
uonounfuod ur waey pajeas Suijquiesd 03 UOIIB|SJ Ul JUBLISSISSE YSI By} Jo 1Jed se
pasn aq Aew uolle|ndod 1o 21uy31s ‘|e1d0s ‘uolieAlIdap |1elap yoiym sajiyoad eale (207

"21ydes3owsp |e120S J0 21UY1D JO puUNoJ3 3yl UO SIBUIWIIISIP J0U S0P S10|S INYJIN
s1ydesBowaq eauy [e207 pue Aydruyly

LAT 8NY ‘U7 U331 86/ ‘pifselN 9a.L uodeag

XL OTINY ‘S pY Weyuley 6ES ‘1se3 weyuadeq uolepunod eulpeiy
HOT SIAIY ‘U7 seullas T ‘@43ua) dlwe(s| yeysly weyuaseq

X99 6INY ‘PY suewas8paH OEE ‘Yd4nyD 9943u0099

XS 6NN ‘UT mojxQ ‘A1aiAgsald ayl ‘Yaanyd atjoyied Ajjwed AjoH
a18 OTY ‘pPY @11014eYD TZ ‘Yd24nyd Alunwwo) weyusdeq

d39 6y ‘py uljdeyd 0 ‘yauny) isiideg weyuadeq

X8 OTINY ‘pY S4980Y 98 ‘Yauny) 3 4O D 5984099 1§

vdS 6N ‘@1enbs auloqsQ v9/ ‘Ya4ny) aienbs auioqsQ

dH6 OTINY IS peoJg TZT ‘Y24nyd Juswiano dljoisody ay

VX9 6N ‘YaanyD s,uiieip Jules

¥N9 6INY ‘PY 3004gsa109D Z§ ‘Yainyd DY §5,4918d 1S

DV9 6IAY ‘PY Plouly £/ ‘Yainyd wiydelas puy wigniay)

SD6 OTIAY ‘Bunieg ‘U7 W3 Yyainyd 9z ‘Unod wi3 yainyd

3d8 OTINY ‘AemyleaH egze ‘Atenioues suaneaH uadQ - 9Dy

SDS8 0TINY ‘AemyieaH vi8z ‘POD JO Yainyd ueiisiy) pawaapay ayl
XN6 OTINY ‘Aemyiesy

$1T ‘Yo24nyd wiydesas pue wigniay)d AisiuljN poo Jo uolleajes
XAS 6INY ‘pY peawuleg ‘pifseln swwer weyuadeq

s3uip|ing snoidijay pue diysiom jo sade|d

Danga B9

BYI0

aytc Jo




LT Jo €T o3ed

Page 53

19|qeL 1HVIAIS THI 8yl uo
papJ02aJ 3q [[IM 32BJ] pUE 3IBJ] JBWO0ISN) pue }23yD oney €4 §rayd Ajled 6T-dIN0D

‘padJojud sywi| Ayoeded
wnuwixew pue eate Suiwed ayl 1noy8noayy a8eudis Supueisip [e1dos a1eudoiddy

"SJaWO01SND 0} 3|qe|IeAR SpEW SYSeA

-asiwaJid 3noy8nouyl pue adUBIIUS UO 3|ge|IBAR SI3SI}IUBS puey pue Aijus
01 Joud sy2ayd aJnjesadwal ‘9oueiiud ay3 1e paAe|dsip AjJes|d saunseaw |0J3U0D

"sauljapIng 6T-AIAOD U0 Buiuiel] SAI9291 JJels |V
6T AINOD




LT J0 T 93ed

‘eaJe 321AI3S Y3 Ul Supjiom uaym saahojdwa Ag 3|qISIA SUBBIIS LM SISWOISNI 0 pasiliaApe Alles|d aq
M ALDD ‘syutod s1ixe pue Asjua [je Suipnjaui seale d1gnd |je Jo 98e4an0d Yyum waisAs ALDD AH B Yum palll aq [|im weyuadeq S1o|S YIS A

:sealy uappiH

"9UO SB MO| SB 3Je SIaquinu JaWO03SNI U3YM anuaA ay3 ul
Aep 1ad a31m1 paheld s1 yoiym aweo [euoiien ay3 Suipnjous o8uig Aejd 03 S1awo3snd mojje pue A1unod syl SSoJoe s103elado I3Y10 pue SINUIA
o8uliq JnyJaN 01 payul| aJe sgel o “8uljjes aAl] pue synpoid o8uig jo a8ues e Buluayo S19|qel qel-o Jo suesaw Aq ajqe|ieAe aq o3ulg

‘(dow/0€ i 23je3s a8esane Auedwod) saulyoew (§3F azud/doT aye1s xew) g pue (00T F 9zI4d/TF 9xeis xew) D ‘(005F 9z1d/cF
ayels xew) €g A1o893ed Jo a8uel e pue ‘quawdinba o8uiq Atelaudoud ym ‘@ouadi] o8uig e Jspun a1esado |Im weyuadeq S10|S INIBIN

"asiwaJd 3yl uIyIM suonedo| Juauiwold Ul pa1edo| 3q [|Im S19}es]

pUE $181504 ,|0J3u0) Ul AelS, "suosiad a|gesaujnA pue agelapun JO UOIIBDI}IUSPI SUIMO|[B SIBWO0ISND YIIMm 1oelalul pue Jooj) Suiwes ay) josled
Ajdein8au |Im Jje1S pue PaAIasqo 8 URD 13]103 PUE SSUIYIBW ‘SIOUBIIUD DY) BAJE 9DIAISS [BJIUSD dY) W0y ‘sasiwaid ayy Buinea| pue 3uiaiua
$J2WO01SND JO UOIIBAISSCO pue JuswWaSeuew dA130e 3y} 3|qeud o3 s3ods puljq ploae 0} paudisap aq ||im InoAe| Jo weyuadeq $10S INYIBN

AT oT

'suonisod aulydeny
d
[«
q
8

:3noAe| Jo0|4

*SDWI} || 1B J01I91Xd DYl MIIA 01 JJBIS SMO||B XSSP [BJIUSI SY] UO JONUOW ALDDdYL -
S1S1]99Y2 JuswWaeURW DNUIA [BJ2USS pue 32BU] pue XIel] ‘Sjuswalelsulal ‘SUoISN[IxXe-§|as ‘syusploul
‘SUOIJORIDIUL JBWOISND ‘SHOBYD UOIIRIIHIISA 93 Pa0daJ 01 AljIDe) 9y} SapPIA0Jd YSBp 9DIAISS 8yl UO Paledo| 13|gel IMVIAS THI -
BDJE 92IAIDS 9y} WU papinoid aue syoeus pue adesanag -
'sauiyoew agueyd pue saujyoew uiwes ayy uado ued JuawaSeuew Ajuo pue s}eo|} ysed Alied Jou op Jjels "Aejep
awli ul }jing pue Ajj1oe) 8P0I SSBINP B YHM Panl) Sl 918/ M39 By} ‘9199 aulydew a8ueyd uondwapal [B1IU3D B YIIM Ssulydew ogil -
:100|4 8y} 8AB3| 03 BuiABY INOYIIM SNUBA 3y} 98euew 01 Jje3s 1oy eaJe poddns ulew ay3 Se SOAISS BaJe 92IAISS |BJIUSD 3y L
'suosJad 3jqesau|na
J0 93eJspun Ajl3uspl pue SIaWo3snd Yim Joeiaul pue asiaiadns 03 J0oj) Suiwed sy} |o4ied Ajueindad [[im JJe1S pue eale 31AISS [eJIud
93] WoJ) SDuIYoewW pue Sadueliud Jo uolsiaiadns 3|qeus pue syods pul|q ploae 0} udisap ay3 4o aq ||Im InoAe| Joof} weyuadeq S10[S JNYISIN

:UOI}ISOd 433Un0)

"(dv2g) 92130e1d SUISIMIBAPY JO 99131WWO) 1SEIpeO0Ig pUe (VD) 92131084d BUlSIISAPY
10 939111Ww0) 3y3 Aq 135 spJepuels pue dJJ7 yum Ajdwod |jim suoinowold pue Sunately sswi Suiuado ‘s,8T 19pun ou ‘sadessaw Sulqued
19)es 3uiAe|dsip suaauds SunadJieln [eHSIp Yim J0LSIUl 9Y) $24n25qo Yaiym 3]A1s e Jo aq |im Aliadoud e aq [jim weyuadeq S10|S JNYISIN

:98ejuouy asiwaid

"9J3Ud) UMO] weyuadeq sy} Jo eale AemylesaH ay] uo paledo] asiwald 00} punoJs e si s10|S NN

HELETENTIESE|

1noAe asiwald weyuasdeq S10(S JNHIBN



LT J0 ST @3ed

17/80/1€ :9leg
:aumeusis
UuBUWIIY BpPUBWY :9wWwep SJ0SSassy

‘wuey paje|aJ Suljques jo ysu Ja1eausd e m:_mn%m

yaJeasas ysnoay paynuapi ale sdnoag Jendiiied a18ym USAS JNOIABYSQ JOWOISND [BNPIAIPUI UO Paseq aJe wJey paje(as Suljques o3 3uije|al sanss| JO UOI1eIIUSP! .m;&mhm%_.
‘uIS10 21uy3L Jo diydesSowsap |e1Dos uo paseq sdnoid payiuapi Aue ysuieSe saidijod Asojeurwridsip aresado jou ssop Auedwod sy1 ‘JanemoH “Suljques 0} paje|as >__mu_tuw%m
sajyo.d ease |e20| pue Sulques 03 pajejas suawalels Adljod Jo aSuel apIM B Ul PaIJIIUBPI SHSII [BI0] dAIIUERISNS AUB PRIBPISUOD OS|e SeY S}0|S JMIBIAl JUBAD|3I 343YM

‘Suijques jo 1no awd Suidaay Jo aAII[qOo Y3 01 d1e(ad

BIjE 431Ul YDIYM SJUSWSSaSSe sii A1ajes pue yijeay pue (3sanbad uo a|qe|ieAe) SJUaWSSISSe sl AHINI3s s, asiwaad N0 saliied os|e Auedwod syl “HJomaweld uo1da30.d Jahe|d

Ino ul pue asiwaJid ay3 Ui punoy ag 031 ,jenuepy adueldwo)d, Y3 Ul palendilie AjJes|d aJe sanss| asay ] "sasiwaid ||B SSOJI. S2INSeaw |0J1U0d pue saunpadold ‘sapijod piepuels
|eJanas shojdwa pue Jojesado [euoiieu e si $10|S JMUSA “Suljquies 104 sa1lj1oe) 8say) Jo uoisiroid ay} 03 Sulie|ad [9A3| asiwald 1. ¥Si JO JUBWSSISSE Ue sapinoJd Juawndop siy

“M3IA3J UOoISSIWWO) Suljquies Jo Alioyine [0} B 03 3193[gNs usaq JaAsU
sey asiwaid syl "ZTOZ 2uls DI8 TTO| ‘Sunjieg 192115 1se3 79 ‘s10|S JNyaIN ‘Alioyiny [eoo7 weyuadeq pue Supjleg ayl ulyim asiwaid pasusdl| o8ulg e palesado aAey )N S10|S INYISIN

‘(9oueldwo) Jo peaH ‘ueulaly epuewy) Aasnpuj Suljques ayl ut Aj9jos Bupjiom usaq ey | SJedA 6 1se|
3y "SBLIISNPUI SNOLIBA UIYIIM SIUSWUOJIAUS SuIde) J13W01snd paseq ysi Ul Supjiom a3uaiadxa ,S1eaA Gz JOA0 YIIM JOHPNY S2UBUISA0D 91e40d10D) pUE MSIY [euISlU| Palj|enDd V|| ue we |

‘Buliquien s|qisuodsay 104 dnoJg acueping Sulquien [BGO|D ¥9 8yl Aq paupaJdle i S10|S JMIBIN

SJUBWWIO) [EUOIHPPY



LT JO 9T 93ed

0
py awoybue o,,vuo
&
O?/w ©
o
© 3 g
2 — % “
g z 3
m z L
2 ¢ bpoH py suew20per e
Q0P SC
YT w3 yainyp = = Py SUBE B 9 :
I 0 & 3J1U3) |_IIPAN 3L
= @
— [
‘g ) g
= Aeiq weyuasbeg
) 3
doys Jiedsy pue
dous Aineaq pue yiesH yueg m,U.\..wQ,J 11019y u”_;m:.,gu py Aouitl mq
sioog 31018 196pe9) oy oulil o
auloaHoRI8 - 203D buiddous weyusbeq 2ope9
Py Buiddoys AemyiesH
()
<
o~
o
e apewpueH . <
2GaWOH 3y sJieday a0us xass3 o
© femuieay weyuabeq .
v sa01A1aS abebLow AN JoH @.
apIMAIUN0D
asnOUAAL
g >>— UN»
P 0 oy asnoY oas
Uox3 auoyds|aL B §
weyuabeq &
AN

04dS 6NY ‘weyuadeq ‘AemyiesH ayl L

‘s10|S JN}I3N



LT JO LT 33ed

9|dwexa agdejuod) doys — Dgs 6INY ‘weyuadeq ‘AemyieaH ayl ez ‘s10|S JnYIBN



Page 58



Appendix H

Mon 04/10/2021 14:24

Dear Ms Taylor,

| write with regard to the application by Merkur Slots UK Ltd for a Bingo premises licence in respect
of the premises intended to be traded as Merkur Slots at 247 Heathway, Dagenham, RM9 5BG in my
capacity as Licensing Authority Responsible Authority Officer.
Having read through the application and accompanying documents | wish to lodge a representation
against the application under the first and third licensing objectives of
e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime
or disorder or being used to support crime
e Protecting children and other vulnerable people from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

At this point, my opposition derives from the Council’s Statement of Gambling Licensing Principles
and associated Risk-Assessment of Local Area Vulnerability to Gambling Related Harm.

The risk-assessment is introduced as the Council’s local area profile in Section 3 of the policy. It
comprises an analysis of local socio-economic and public health data sets together with police data
sets concerning anti-social behaviour. It uses spatial analysis techniques to provide a model of
vulnerability to gambling related harm across the borough.

This assessment, supported by the assessment within the analysis provided by the Index of Multiple
Deprivation (IMD) (2015) gives rise to the Council’s stated position within the policy (sections 40/41)
that this borough is “subject to widespread deprivation to which gambling related harm contributes’
and that “this position gives rise to serious concerns of the impact of any further increase in the
number of gambling premises may have for the most ‘vulnerable’ and ‘at risk’ areas of the borough.
The Authority considers it is necessary to strictly control the number of facilities for gambling in
areas where its most vulnerable residents may be placed at increasing risk, and in line with the duty
to aim to permit gambling in so far as it is reasonably consistent within the pursuit of the licensing
objectives. All areas shown within the local area profile as being at high overall risk of gambling
related harm, are generally considered inappropriate for further gaming establishments which
would raise the risk of gambling related harm to vulnerable people living in those areas. Operators
are asked consider very carefully whether seeking to locate new premises or relocating existing
premises within these areas would be consistent with the licensing objectives.”

4

Section 44 of the policy goes on to say “the local area profile is intended to help facilitate
constructive engagement between operators and licensees and a more co-ordinated response to
local risks”.

The application under consideration intends to open a new gaming premises in Dagenham
Heathway. The combined vulnerable locality index plus IMD decile map contained in the local area
profile / risk-assessment shows Heathway to be in the area of concern. A Public Spaces Protection
Order, banning anti-social behaviour, has been in place in the area since 2018 and this has just been
extended for another three years. The addition of another premises in the area has the potential to
further increase the problems experienced.

The applicant company’s own comprehensive local area profile clearly recognises these local
concerns. It records and notes

e The premises is intended to enjoy a high-street location directly opposite Dagenham library

Page 59



e There are a number of local vulnerable (people) and addiction support services nearby

o The premises is next to a bookmakers

e There are four other bookmakers and an adult gaming centre in the area

e Dagenham Heathway London Underground Station is 5 minutes walk away

e The postcode is classified as a high crime area

e The local police have raised a number of concerns and apparent significant problems with
existing gambling premises relating to street drinking, ASB, drug dealing and violence

e The number of persons that are economically active in Dagenham is below the national
average

e The IMD places the borough in the 30-40% most deprived areas

e 14 schools are listed under the postcode

e 9 community centres and youth centres are located under the postcode

e 13 parks, playgrounds and sports / leisure facilities are listed under the postcode

e 7 pawnbrokers and loan shops are listed under the postcode

The level of research is commended but having researched this information and identified the
numerous areas of concern the company has still considered this an appropriate locality for another
gambling premises. Furthermore, it has done so without any reference or approach made to the
local authority to discuss the local situation and what might be appropriate.

Instead an application has been made which presents in general a collection of centralised policies
with apparently little more added in terms of additional local management controls that might help
assist the position.

Additionally, | would query why the application is seeking a bingo premises licence when the
premises layout at present feels as though it is principally an adult gaming centre. Indeed, the
premises is intended to be called ‘Merkur Slots’. The supposition must be that this is down to the
potential for increasing the number of higher category machines that potentially may be made
available by doing so.

There are also areas of the application that are still a little vague or where further information would
be helpful.

Accordingly, | would ask for the further additional information

e The numbers and categories of gaming machines that are proposed to be made available
upon the premises

e The numbers of bingo tablets that are proposed to be made available upon the premises

e Whether all bingo tablets are proposed to be charged and available for use at all times

e  Whether it will be possible for all bingo tablets to be played by seated customers at one time
upon the premises

e  Whether bingo will be available to play throughout the whole of the proposed operating
hours or whether bingo is only available for part of the proposed operating hours

e The numbers of staff intended to be employed at the premises throughout the day and their
roles

e What considerations have been given to reduce or deal with local anti-social behaviour that
the premises may become a focus just because of its position

e Whether any consideration has been given to the provision of security staff at the premises

Page 60



e An explanation as to which of the management control proposals put forward together with
this application have been offered specifically having given consideration to the local
circumstances and local area profile

e Whether the company is prepared to share results of external under-age sales tests carried
out other nearby company owned properties and how these compare to the national
average

e Whether the company is prepared to share records of incidents recorded at other nearby
company owned properties

e Why the company considers that irrespective of the Council’s stance on additional gambling
licensing premises and local area vulnerability to gambling related harm it is appropriate to
position another licensed premises in Heathway

| shall give the application further consideration when this and any other information considered
useful is provided.

With thanks.

Richard Parkins | Senior Licensing Officer | Regulatory Services |
Phone: 07814 216592 |

Email: richard.parkins2@lbbd.gov.uk |
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham | lbbd.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/barkinganddagenham @ Ibbdcouncil

Barking & madsaiityl  [NVESTORS IN PE{*PLE

Dagenham BG(SSRTSmt We invest in people Gold

Page 61


mailto:richard.parkins2@lbbd.gov.uk
http://www.lbbd.gov.uk/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.facebook.com/barkinganddagenham?ref=hl
https://twitter.com/lbbdcouncil

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix |

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Licensing Authority PC Owen DUNN 3326EA
London Borough of Barking & Dagenham East Area Licensing Team
1 Clockhouse Avenue Romford Police Station
Town Hall Square 19 Main Road
Barking Romford
Essex Essex
IG11 7LU RM1 3BJ
Telephone:
Email:
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
29/09/2021

Police Objection - Merkur Slots, 247 Heathway, Dagenham, RM9 5BG

Dear Licensing,

| acknowledge receipt of an application for a new Premises Licence under the
Gambling Act 2005.

On behalf of the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, | wish to make a
representation on the grounds of the following licensing objectives:

¢ Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being
associated with crime and disorder, or being used to support crime.

e Protecting children and other vulnerable people from harm or from
being exploited by gambling

The venue have applied for a Bingo licence to allow them to operate until 0200 hours.

The area does not currently have a night time economy. Allowing this premises a
licence to operate until 0200 hours will attract ASB and criminals to the location and
become a focal point for offending. It will also encourage other premises to apply for
a similar licence, exacerbating the problem, ultimately leading to regular and additional
problems in the area.

Page 63



There are a number of similar venues already operating on the Heathway, all closing
by 2200 hours. There does not appear to be any form of licenced venue open on the
Heathway later than 22:30 / 2300 hours. This would be the case year-round (with the
exception of possible Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s)).

A meeting was held between Police Licensing and Merkur Slots UK Ltd Operational
Director, Steve Ambrose on 29/09/2021. During the meeting it was discussed that the
venue would anticipate picking up increased trade around November-December,
during Christmas shopping hours, as customers are out and about conducting their
shopping and may decide to pop into the venue. If this is the case for a large portion
of customer base then there isn’'t a requirement to be open to 0200 hours as the
shopping mall the opposite side of the road closes at 1730 hours.

Local Policing Safer Neighbourhood Team have expressed concerns about this
application due to the fact they already have a high demand to tackle issues in the
vicinity. The area has been deemed a focal point for crime and ASB. The team are
currently addressing issues arising from drug dealing, ASB and street drinking
occurring around the existing gaming/gambling venues.

From engagement with the members of the public in the area they find the groups
congregating outside the venues intimidating. Whilst Police are seeking to address the
issue, having an additional venue for such groups to attend (and the likelihood of
attracting additional groups to the area) will cause further upset to the public.

During the meeting a discussion was held in respect of staffing. Mr Ambrose advised
that staffing levels at the venue would consist of lone workers or two staff members
on duty at a time. Lone workers unprotected on an open shop floor will be vulnerable
to infiltration from and intimidation by gangs and other criminal elements. Being the
only open venue at night to 0200 hours, as they have proposed, and one that operates
without door staff, will make it highly attractive to offenders.

This could in turn cause a detrimental effect to the licensing objective of;
“Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime”.

The Barking & Dagenham Local Authority “Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy
2019-2022” states;

“The Assessment of National Gambling Behaviour published by the Gambling
Commission in August 2017 and prepared by NatCen Social Research states
that 1.4% of gamblers were classed as ‘problem gamblers’ (0.8% of the
population), with 6.4% of gamblers were classed as at risk (3.9% of the
population). Gambling Commission Executive Tim Miller is quoted as stating
that “Whilst overall problem gambling rates in Britain have remained
statistically stable, our research suggests that in excess of two million people
are at-risk or classed as problem gamblers, with very many more impacted by
the wider consequences of gambling-related harm.””

Page 64



“Gambling related harm is recognised as a ‘co-morbidity’ (i.e. one of a range of
conditions existing in an individual that exacerbates pre-existing conditions
and contributes toward a reduced life expectancy). It is often observed in
people who suffer from poor mental health; stress or anxiety; substance
misuse; and financial difficulties.

As such, it potentially extends beyond the individual through work and study,
personal, financial legal and interpersonal circumstances and affects the
community around the individual and local community services. The
prevalence of problem gamblers based on the Health Survey for England
2012 indicates there could be in excess of 1,400 individuals who are problem
gamblers within Barking and Dagenham

The costs to society (i.e. the excess fiscal costs caused by people who are
problem gamblers beyond those that are normally incurred otherwise by
members of the public) are felt through health; housing and homelessness;
unemployment; and imprisonment. Using the Health Survey as a basis the
total excess costs in Barking and Dagenham could be anything up to £2.2
million.”

This demonstrates the severity of the impact that gambling can have on a person’s
life, community and local services and the wider population. Hence why an application
such as this could have possible consequences and contribute to a negative impact
within the community.

Whilst the applicant has submitted their own Local Area Risk Assessment which
highlights that unemployment and deprivation is prevalent in the area, they have not
expanded on how their venue will avoid contributing to any further downfall in the
specified factors within the local area.

This in turn highlights the concerns that a gaming/gambling venue within the borough
of Barking & Dagenham could have a detrimental effect on the gambling licensing
objective of “Protecting children or other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.”

On page 7 of their Local Area Risk Assessment, there has clearly been some form of
‘copy & paste” element to the document as it states it has taken data from mapping
for “WELEYN DAGEHAM WEST POLICING NEIGHBOURHOOD” and that the
company will make every effort to liaise with “HERTFORDSHIRE POLICE”.

This is obviously not the current area for the proposed site which is situated within the
borough of Barking & Dagenham, within the Metropolitan Police Service borders. This
brings concerns that their own Local Area Risk Assessment hasn’t actually been
based on the correct location.

Lastly, the venue is situated under residential flats and the noise levels from 0200
hours opening will cause disruption to residents throughout the night.

Page 65



If the subcommittee are minded to grant this licence in full or part, police would
recommend that additional conditions be attached to the licence, as set out below, to
further promote the licensing objectives.

Proposed Conditions

Recommendation

The premises shall install and maintain
a comprehensive CCTV system, which
shall continually record whilst the
premises are open. All recordings shall
be stored for a minimum period of 31
days. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available upon the request of
Police or an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority, subject to data
protection legislative requirements.

A digital CCTV system to be installed in
the premises.

Viewing of recordings shall be made
available upon request of Police or an
authorised officer of the Licensing
Authority.

Cameras must be sited to observe the
entrance doors from both inside and
outside.

Cameras on the entrances must capture
full frame shots of the heads and
shoulders of all people entering the
premises i.e. capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to cover all areas
to which the public have access including
any outside smoking areas.

Provide a linked record of the date, time
of any image.

Provide good quality images - colour
during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images and
recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to ensure
continuous quality of image capture and
retention.

Member of staff trained in operating
CCTYV at venue during times open to the
public.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days.
The equipment must have a suitable

Page 66




export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that Police can make an evidential copy
of the data they require. Copies must be
available within a reasonable time to
Police on request.

2 | Premises to close and cease all
gambling activities: Monday to Sunday
at 02:00 hours

The premises should operate from 0900
hours until 2200 hours

There must be a minimum of two staff
members in the premises at all times. In
addition to the training offered by the
Applicant, staff must also complete First
Aid training.

Between 1200 and 2200, one staff
member must be an SIA registered
security officer.

The police are not in a position to support this application in its current form and are

therefore opposing this application.

Regards,

PC Owen DUNN 3326EA
East Area Licensing Team

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix J

Objection 1
My objection is based on

- Protecting children and other vulnerable people from being harmed or exploited by gambling.

This is a deprived area and the council should not be encouraging such businesses to operate in the
borough given the high level of unemployment and crime rates. These types of business thrive on
those who are financially vulnerable.

UK Rehab state

“When gambling addicts exhaust their own access to cash, they may borrow
from family and friends and, when that source of funds dries up, turn to a life
of crime. Burglaries and petty theft are common but some gambling addicts
will commit fraud to the tune of thousands of pounds’

| find it infuriating that the council would consider this given that there are a number of betting
shops with slot machines within the area and there is no need for anymore.

Please can | be kept updated on this application and can you acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Objection 2

Dear Licensing team,

* Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or
disorder or being used to support crime

Criminals are already using the existing Gambling services available in the area immediately
surrounding the Heathway as a base of operations to launder drug money and stolen goods.
Another area to do this is only making their lives easier.

* Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

The area is already saturated with other Gambling premises, and an additional licensed area or this
amendment being passed is absolutely not going to create a fairer or more open environment for
Gambling. Fair and open Gambling is happening at every bookmakers kiosk on the Heathway estate,
and the additional FOBT are not being added for fairness or for openness, but to abuse the victims of
addiction even further.

* Protecting children and other vulnerable people from being harmed or exploited by gambling

The Heathway is advertised in estate agent windows as a family hub, with shops and cafés and
schools nearby.

Page 69



An increased presence of Gambling facilities is going to do nothing to stop local children from
becoming Gambling addicts, nor will it decrease the harm to local addicts.
It will do nothing but the opposite.

| trust that these points are adequately 'directed around The Gambling Act 2005 licensing objectives'
for your team.

Objection 3 —

Gambling venues are concentrated in the most deprived areas of Britain, according to a report
commissioned by the Standard Life Foundation charity. Despite all the 'income' gambling and
gaming venues may allegedly bring to the budget, it is certain that flooding poor areas with gambling
and gaming facilities bring nothing more than addiction and disorder. Gambling causes great harm to
individuals and to our communities, with those with the least resources being targeted more.

As a resident of Dagenham, living in the close proximity of Dagenham Heathway, commuting daily to
and from Dagenham Tube Station, i strongly oppose opening yet another gambling/gaming venue.
There are 5 similar venues, located on Dagenham Heathway within only 145 meters (474feet):

Paddy Power

William Hill

Gaming Fun

Coral

Betfred

The area is massively overcrowded and sees antisocial behaviour on the daily basis. Opening yet
another gambling shop will have only detrimental effects on Dagenham.

Page 70



o:

Bolaternise

o

3 & A
; 3
2

} Ml :.
Elesate Her LK Dagenham ",_._,g‘u“,e =

= o e Homehate
g Tt H) e 2 aka (

Appendix K

At M
Maar Domycile 5] QT"‘.'!‘l.‘r oy Shoppey J et
ko Fass o
Wopry Cormy Pochm
Q L 9 i Tours
3 e Rarik Boots
Thows R SIOANS TN Béaity wistty stirh
o Dagenham Library . 2 s
9 O § ; :
i 8 & - .
] .4.~.1q':'”°"‘r'1 a LI Elm © g
Lanarmans Rd - I 2 Baait
HeggeTel= n = E
g < ~ oY AU - +
< g s Choreh Emlandsrette . 2
3 = S E
E 2 5 -
& GO qle Parx Active Age Cenive
K

a Nodratdil Ueethogdee Teaum Py

AR

e it At R

AT

Page 71

Serd feedhacy

[ (1 T SR—




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix L

Bingo Premises Licences - Mandatory and Default Conditions

Mandatory conditions

* A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to play bingo
on the premises shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the
premises.

* No customer shall be able to enter bingo premises directly from a casino, an adult
gaming centre or betting premises (other than a track).

* Over 18 areas, within bingo halls that admit under-18s, must be separated by a
barrier with prominently displayed notices stating that under-18s are not allowed in
that area and with adequate supervision in place to ensure that children and young
people are not able to access these areas or the category B or C machines.
Supervision may be done either by placing the terminals within the line of sight of an
official of the operator or via monitored CCTV.

* Any admission charges, the charges for playing bingo games and the rules of bingo
must be displayed in a prominent position on the premises. Rules can be displayed
on a sign, by making available leaflets or other written material containing the rules,
or running an audio-visual guide to the rules prior to any bingo game being
commenced.

* Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that
requires any customer who wishes to use it to cease gambling in order to do so.

Default conditions

* Bingo facilities in bingo premises may not be offered between the hours of midnight
and 9am. However, there are no restrictions on access to gaming machines in bingo
premises.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	 GAMBLING MATTERS
	3 Gambling Act 2005 - Application for Bingo Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 247 Heathway, Dagenham RM9 5BG
	Appendix A- Application
	Appendix B- G-TAB Bingo Device
	Appendix C- Machine Plan
	Appendix D- Premises Plan
	Appendix E- Merkur Slots (UK) Limited’s Operational Standards
	Appendix F- 'Working Together' Document
	Appendix G- Local Area Risk Assessment
	Appendix H- Representation from the Licensing Authority Responsible Officer (LARAO)
	Appendix I- Police Representations
	Appendix J- Representations from Residents
	Appendix K- Map and Premises Unit
	Appendix L- Bingo Premises Licences - Mandatory and Default Conditions


